
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 
P.O. BOX 93  229 Broadway Street East ROCKVILLE, MN 56369 

For Your Information – FYI, Council Action Needed - CA 
AGENDA 

FEBRUARY 15, 2017 
ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 

6:00 P.M. 

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call – (Silence Electronic Devices)

4. Approval of Agenda - CA 

5. Open Forum (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes, Stmts only no dialog)

6. Approval of Bills Paid CA 

7. Consent Agenda: - CA 

a) Approve of January/February 2017 Journal Entries

b) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of January 18, 2017

c) Acknowledge January 2017 Sheriff’s Report

8. Public Hearing - Final Assessment Hearing 260th Street 2016 Street Project – City
Engineer (Dave Blommel)

Resolution 2017-08 Adopting Assessment 260th Street CA 

9. Department Reports

a) Planning Commission – Bill Becker

b) Tri City Cable – Roger Schmidt

c) Public Works – Nick Waldbillig CA 

d) Emergency Management – Mike Hofmann

e) Rockfest – Kathleen Court-Stanger

10. Administration

a) Council Meeting Day Change CA 

b) Maine Prairie 2017 Fire Service Contract - CA 

c) Council Monitor

d) Time Sheets

11. Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers CA 

a) Fire Department Approval Personal Protective Equipment  Item # 1A

b) Fire Department request to do a transfer in 2016 budget Item # 1A

12. Mayor / Council Report’s

a) Resolution 2017-09 City Street Funding Resolution – Mayor

b) March 8 Workshop - Mayor

c) SRWSD Letter – Mayor

13. Other

14. Forum for Positive Comments and Emerging Topics - (4) Minute Limit (no
sharing/allotting of minutes, statements only no dialog)

15. Future Agenda Items

16. Adjourn
1



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 02/09/17 11:50 AM

Page 1

JANUARY 2017 to FEBRUARY 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT

PERAPaid Chk#  001115E 1/18/2017

$1,469.86 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,469.86

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001116E 1/18/2017

$505.69 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $505.69

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001117E 1/18/2017

$1,200.99 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,593.06 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,794.05

CITY OF ROCKVILLEPaid Chk#  001118E 1/18/2017

$183.82 WATER/SEWER MTSHOPE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$51.06 WATER/SEWER SOFTBALL PARKE 101-45120-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$5.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-41110-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$21.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-41800-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$22.90 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-41940-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$5.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-46300-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$5.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   CITY OF ROCKVILLE $293.78

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001119E 1/25/2017

$115.46 SALES TAXG 101-20505   Sales Tax Payable-Due Oth Govt

$330.45 SALES TAXG 601-20505   Sales Tax Payable-Due Oth Govt

Total   MN REVENUE $445.91

PERAPaid Chk#  001120E 2/1/2017

$1,469.86 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,469.86

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001121E 2/1/2017

$526.84 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $526.84

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001122E 2/1/2017

$1,275.99 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,610.28 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,886.27

AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS COPaid Chk#  017377 1/20/2017

$767.50 Rebuild plumbing & instal new sensorE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 30707

Total   AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS CO $767.50

BOYER TRUCKS PARTS DISTR CNTRPaid Chk#  017378 1/20/2017

$262.03 101-43100-220 Starter TandemG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 1112699

Total   BOYER TRUCKS PARTS DISTR CNTR $262.03

EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGPaid Chk#  017379 1/20/2017

$248.18 101-43125-220 LED LightG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOG $248.18

2



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 02/09/17 11:50 AM

Page 2

JANUARY 2017 to FEBRUARY 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

FASTENAL COMPANY, INCPaid Chk#  017380 1/20/2017

$21.21 Unit 3 Road signE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 77369

Total   FASTENAL COMPANY, INC $21.21

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALLPaid Chk#  017381 1/20/2017

$50.00 2017 ANNUAL FEEE 602-49490-291   Locates 7000679

$50.00 2017 ANNUAL FEEE 601-49440-291   Locates 7000679

Total   GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $100.00

KRAEMER TRUCKING & EXCAV, INCPaid Chk#  017382 1/20/2017

$182.00 SANDE 101-43125-228   Salt & Sand-Roads 14123

Total   KRAEMER TRUCKING & EXCAV, INC $182.00

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIESPaid Chk#  017383 1/20/2017

$325.00 New Elected OffiicalE 101-41000-332   Training 248849

Total   LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $325.00

LIGHTNING GRAPHICSPaid Chk#  017384 1/20/2017

$3,172.00 101-42200-219 GRAPHIC ON NEW RESCUE TRUCKG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   LIGHTNING GRAPHICS $3,172.00

MENARDSPaid Chk#  017385 1/20/2017

$180.76 BLINDS COUNCIL CHAMBERE 101-41940-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$19.89 VACUMM CLEANERE 101-41940-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$19.00 VACUMM CLEANERE 101-41800-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$19.00 VACUMM CLEANERE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$19.00 VACUMM CLEANERE 101-46300-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$19.00 VACUMM CLEANERE 101-41110-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$19.00 VACUMM CLEANERE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$19.00 VACUMM CLEANERE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$14.88 SHOP SUPPLIESE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   MENARDS $329.53

SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INCPaid Chk#  017386 1/20/2017

$205.00 101-43100-303 016 Street ImprovementG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 327363

$9,310.00 101- 43100-303 2016 Street ImprovementG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 327364

Total   SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC $9,515.00

STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURERPaid Chk#  017387 1/20/2017

$394.00 2017 Election EquipmentE 101-41410-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 2017-31

Total   STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER $394.00

UNITED BANKERS BANKPaid Chk#  017388 1/20/2017

$7,007.00 Series 2014CE 312-47000-611   Bond Interest

$71,000.00 Series 2014CG 312-23100   Bonds Payable-Noncurrent NC

Total   UNITED BANKERS BANK $78,007.00

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  017389 1/27/2017

$72.96 251-0072 Fire DeptE 101-42200-321   Telephone

$47.53 251-2120 Well house 3E 601-49440-321   Telephone

$37.24 251-5836 City HallE 101-41000-321   Telephone

$37.25 251-5836 City HallE 101-41110-321   Telephone

$37.25 251-5836 City HallE 101-41940-321   Telephone

3



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 02/09/17 11:50 AM

Page 3

JANUARY 2017 to FEBRUARY 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$37.25 251-5836 City HallE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$37.25 251-5836 City HallE 101-46300-321   Telephone

$37.25 251-5836 City HallE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$37.25 251-5836 City HallE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$47.39 259-1473 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$51.75 685-4204 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$205.50 612-E16-2655 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   CENTURYLINK $685.87

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  017390 1/27/2017

$10.00 601-49440-217 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPTG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$10.00 601-49440-216 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPTG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $20.00

IIMCPaid Chk#  017391 1/27/2017

$160.00 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEEE 101-41800-433   Dues and Subscriptions

Total   IIMC $160.00

MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)Paid Chk#  017392 1/27/2017

$66.28 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41000-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$40.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41110-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$10.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41940-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$20.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42200-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$65.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43100-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$10.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43125-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$5.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45120-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$5.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45122-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$50.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-46300-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$80.00 COPIER/LEASEE 601-49440-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$100.00 COPIER/LEASEE 602-49490-413   Copier/Printer Lease

Total   MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $451.28

MOTOROLAPaid Chk#  017393 1/27/2017

$1,100.00 20 BATTERIESE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 13145564

Total   MOTOROLA $1,100.00

NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INCPaid Chk#  017394 1/27/2017

$275.00 Plesant lake Lift StationE 602-49490-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 7961

Total   NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $275.00

NELSON SANITATION & RENTALPaid Chk#  017395 1/27/2017

$82.52 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

Total   NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $82.52

NORTH CENTRALPaid Chk#  017396 1/27/2017

$22.61 101-42200- 220 WINDSHIELD MOUNT NEW RESCUE 
VAN

G 101-20200   Accounts Payable 236575

$56.68 101-42200-220 UNIT 3 COMPRESSION LATCHG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 236583

Total   NORTH CENTRAL $79.29

PATS QUALITY CLEANERPaid Chk#  017397 1/27/2017

$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person

$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person

$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person

4



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 02/09/17 11:50 AM

Page 4

JANUARY 2017 to FEBRUARY 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$24.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41940-106   Cleaning Person

$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person

$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-43125-106   Cleaning Person

$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person

$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person

$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person

$120.00 CLEAN FIRE HALLE 101-42200-106   Cleaning Person

Total   PATS QUALITY CLEANER $320.00

STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURERPaid Chk#  017398 1/27/2017

$59.74 101-41410-210 2016 ELECTIONG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 2017-0000009

Total   STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER $59.74

TIPPELT, GERALDPaid Chk#  017399 1/27/2017

$120.00 HUBERT LN SNOW REMOVAL 1/11/17E 101-43125-314   Contracted Services

Total   TIPPELT, GERALD $120.00

TYLER FARM SUPPLY LLCPaid Chk#  017400 1/27/2017

$2,525.00 101-42200-220 WATERMASTER FLOATING PUMPG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   TYLER FARM SUPPLY LLC $2,525.00

USABLE LIFEPaid Chk#  017401 1/27/2017

$61.11 EMPLOYEE PORTIONG 101-21709   Short/Long-Term Disability

$19.20 LTD/STDE 101-41000-134   Employer Paid Life Insurance

$244.46 LTD/STDE 101-41000-135   Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

Total   USABLE LIFE $324.77

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  017402 2/1/2017

$13.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$18.88 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 101-41940-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$13.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$13.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 101-46300-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$13.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$13.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

Total   AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $83.88

CENTRAL MN MUTAL AID ACCOCPaid Chk#  017403 2/1/2017

$50.00 2017 Mutal Aid DuesE 101-42200-433   Dues and Subscriptions

Total   CENTRAL MN MUTAL AID ACCOC $50.00

EDWARD JONESPaid Chk#  017404 2/1/2017

$300.00 INCENTIVE NICK WG 101-21711   Incentive Pay

Total   EDWARD JONES $300.00

EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTIONSPaid Chk#  017405 2/1/2017

$879.74 SCBA MASKSE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire

Total   EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTIONS $879.74

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALLPaid Chk#  017406 2/1/2017

$1.35 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPTE 602-49490-291   Locates

$1.35 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPTE 601-49440-291   Locates

Total   GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $2.70

MN DNR ECOLOGICAL & WATER RESCPaid Chk#  017407 2/1/2017

5



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 02/09/17 11:50 AM

Page 5

JANUARY 2017 to FEBRUARY 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$161.75 WATER PERMIT 2006-0398E 601-49440-441   Licenses, Permits, Fees

$188.72 WATER PERMIT 1980-3155E 601-49440-441   Licenses, Permits, Fees

Total   MN DNR ECOLOGICAL & WATER RESC $350.47

WENNER COMPANY INCPaid Chk#  017408 2/1/2017

$37.47 DEICER CITY HALLE 101-41940-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 167076

$13.04 DOOR KEY & KEY RINGE 602-49490-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 186027

Total   WENNER COMPANY INC $50.51

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MNPaid Chk#  017409 2/9/2017

$488.02 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS.G 101-21705   Health Insurance

$1,952.07 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS.G 101-21706   City Portion Health Ins

Total   BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $2,440.09

CAR QUEST AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  017410 2/9/2017

$41.96 UNIT 1 TRAILER BALL, BALL MOUNT, RECEIVER OINE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$44.56 UNIT 5 AUX. POWER OUTL, HYDRAULIC FLDE 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$29.98 DIESEL FUEL SUPPLEMENTE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$18.54 DIESEL DE ICER, ELECT MOTOR CLEANERE 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$16.48 8G 8MPXE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$6.16 UNIT 4 WIPERSE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$35.56 ITASCA CHN, TRAILER CONNECTOR, SHOP TOWELSE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

Total   CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS $193.24

CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCOPaid Chk#  017411 2/9/2017

$60.80 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLEE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$57.65 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIRE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$719.16 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-383   Gas Utilities

$37.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41000-383   Gas Utilities

$37.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41800-383   Gas Utilities

$39.49 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41940-383   Gas Utilities

$37.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$37.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$37.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$146.93 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$144.00 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$144.00 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

Total   CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $1,497.03

CENTRAL HYDRAULICSPaid Chk#  017412 2/9/2017

$338.95 LOADER REPAIRSE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 81195

Total   CENTRAL HYDRAULICS $338.95

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  017413 2/9/2017

$49.60 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 00081203

Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $49.60

COLD SPRING RECORD INCPaid Chk#  017414 2/9/2017

$86.00 Proposed Assesment NoticeE 215-43100-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 33826

$44.60 Salzl Interim Use PermitE 101-46300-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 33826

$28.00 Mayor Willenbring business cardsE 101-41110-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 33826

Total   COLD SPRING RECORD INC $158.60

6



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 02/09/17 11:50 AM

Page 6

JANUARY 2017 to FEBRUARY 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTERPaid Chk#  017415 2/9/2017

$25.00 File server updatesE 101-41000-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$24.00 File server updatesE 101-41110-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$24.00 File server updatesE 101-41800-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$25.00 File server updatesE 101-41940-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$24.00 File server updatesE 101-42200-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$24.00 File server updatesE 101-43100-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$24.00 File server updatesE 101-46300-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$24.00 File server updatesE 601-49440-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$24.00 File server updatesE 602-49490-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

Total   COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $218.00

EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTIONSPaid Chk#  017416 2/9/2017

$197.38 SEAL RING, HOUSING, SCBA FLOW TESTE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire 8050

Total   EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTIONS $197.38

GRANITE CITY DETAILINGPaid Chk#  017417 2/9/2017

$125.00 New Rescue Truck using donation rev. from LionsE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 2022

Total   GRANITE CITY DETAILING $125.00

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  017418 2/9/2017

$10.00 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPTE 601-49440-217   PL LK Chemicals/Chem Products 74386

$10.00 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPTE 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products 74386

Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $20.00

INSPECTRON INC.Paid Chk#  017419 2/9/2017

$93.00 BUILDING INSPECTION & REVIEWE 101-46300-305   Building Inspection Fees

Total   INSPECTRON INC. $93.00

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIESPaid Chk#  017420 2/9/2017

$250.00 Legislative Conf Devin, DuaneE 101-41110-332   Training

Total   LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $250.00

MIDCOPaid Chk#  017421 2/9/2017

$65.00 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41940-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$6.00 CITY HALLE 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-45122-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-45120-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-42500-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

Total   MIDCO $130.00

RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INCPaid Chk#  017422 2/9/2017

$43.00 lift station issuesE 602-49490-304   Legal Fees 265544

$132.65 Arcon DefaultE 101-41000-304   Legal Fees 265545

$144.00 Agate Beach RdE 101-46300-304   Legal Fees 265546

7



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 02/09/17 11:50 AM

Page 7

JANUARY 2017 to FEBRUARY 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $319.65

ROCKVILLE GAS & BAITPaid Chk#  017423 2/9/2017

$171.47 FUEL - STREETSE 101-43100-212   Gas & Oil

$24.23 FUEL - WATERE 601-49440-212   Gas & Oil

$29.33 FUEL - SEWERE 602-49490-212   Gas & Oil

$733.75 FUEL - SNOWE 101-43125-212   Gas & Oil

$121.98 FUEL - FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil

$82.76 FUEL - LIONS CLUBE 101-43125-212   Gas & Oil

Total   ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $1,163.52

STEARNS CO PUBLIC WORKS/HWYPaid Chk#  017424 2/9/2017

$90.00 Review G & M Acres PlatE 101-46300-310   Other Professional Services 115-17

Total   STEARNS CO PUBLIC WORKS/HWY $90.00

SUMMIT COMPANIESPaid Chk#  017425 2/9/2017

$20.00 Annual Fire Ext. Inspection Shop, Loader, TrucksE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 1168756

$14.00 Annual Fire Ext. Inspection Shop, Loader, TrucksE 101-43125-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 1168756

$10.50 Annual Fire Ext Pump HousesE 601-49440-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 1168756

$10.50 Annual Fire Ext Concession Stand, Lion ShedE 101-45122-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 1168756

$9.00 Annual Fire ExtE 101-41940-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 1168758

$9.00 Annual Fire ExtE 101-46300-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 1168758

$9.00 Annual Fire ExtE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 1168758

$9.00 Annual Fire ExtE 601-49440-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 1168758

$9.00 Annual Fire ExtE 602-49490-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 1168758

$553.00 Annual Fire Ext. Inspection, 1 new 15lb Co2 Fire Ext, 2 
New 5lb ABC fire Ext

E 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 1168762

Total   SUMMIT COMPANIES $653.00

TENVOORDE FORD INCPaid Chk#  017426 2/9/2017

$348.99 43100-220 F350 PICKUP REPAIRG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 6119355

$348.99 43125-220 F350 PICKUP REPAIRG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 6119355

Total   TENVOORDE FORD INC $697.98

VISAPaid Chk#  017427 2/9/2017

$36.78 Return Core StarterE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$240.00 MCFOA conferenceE 101-41800-332   Training

$469.67 3 Rooms Duane, Rick, DevinE 101-41110-331   Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim

$8.00 Office SuppliesE 101-41000-200   Office Supplies

$10.43 Office SuppliesE 101-41940-200   Office Supplies

$8.00 Office SuppliesE 101-41110-200   Office Supplies

$8.00 Office SuppliesE 101-46300-200   Office Supplies

$8.00 Office SuppliesE 101-42200-200   Office Supplies

$8.00 Office SuppliesE 101-43100-200   Office Supplies

$8.00 Office SuppliesE 101-41800-200   Office Supplies

$8.00 Office SuppliesE 601-49440-200   Office Supplies

$8.00 Office SuppliesE 602-49490-200   Office Supplies

Total   VISA $820.88

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  017428 2/9/2017

$49.27 1001 OTHMAR LNE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$190.02 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$34.86 209 BRDWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

8



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 02/09/17 11:50 AM

Page 8

JANUARY 2017 to FEBRUARY 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$34.86 209 BRDWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43125-381   Electric Utilities

$34.86 209 BRDWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$34.86 209 BRDWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$375.67 398 BROADWAY STE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$280.81 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$62.98 1000 BROADWAY BALLPK BALL PRGE 101-45120-381   Electric Utilities

$51.78 229 BROADWAYE 101-41940-381   Electric Utilities

$52.00 229 BROADWAYE 101-41000-381   Electric Utilities

$52.00 229 BROADWAYE 101-41800-381   Electric Utilities

$52.00 229 BROADWAYE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$52.00 229 BROADWAYE 101-46300-381   Electric Utilities

$52.00 229 BROADWAYE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$52.00 229 BROADWAYE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$52.00 229 BROADWAYE 101-41110-381   Electric Utilities

$558.35 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-381   Electric Utilities

Total   XCEL ENERGY $2,072.32

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT $123,164.72

Fund Summary

10600  COMBINED CITY ACCT

101 GENERAL FUND $40,966.38

215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND $86.00

312 2009 UTILITY WTR P.L. PORTION $78,007.00

601 WATER FUND $2,507.30

602 SEWER FUND $1,598.04

$123,164.72

9



02/09/17 11:59 AM

Exp Detail By Dept Council Meeting MMB

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

DEPT  

$1,469.86 01/18/17 001115 RETIRE CONTR- PERA101

$505.69 01/18/17 001116 STATE TAX W/H- MN REVENUE

$1,200.99 01/18/17 001117 FEDERAL W/H - EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PM

$1,593.06 01/18/17 001117 FICA/MEDICARE - EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PM

$115.46 01/25/17 001119 SALES TAX MN REVENUE

$1,469.86 02/01/17 001120 RETIRE CONTR- PERA

$526.84 02/01/17 001121 STATE TAX W/H- MN REVENUE

$1,610.28 02/01/17 001122 FICA/MEDICARE - EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PM

$1,275.99 02/01/17 001122 FEDERAL W/H - EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PM

-$659.92 01/13/17 017354 101-43125-220 LOADER REPAIR TITAN MACHINERY

-$659.91 01/13/17 017354 101-43100-220 LOADER REPAIR TITAN MACHINERY

$262.03 01/18/17 017378 101-43100-220 Starter Tandem BOYER TRUCKS PARTS DISTR CN

$248.18 01/17/17 017379 101-43125-220 LED Light EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE TECH

$3,172.00 01/18/17 017384 101-42200-219 GRAPHIC ON NEW LIGHTNING GRAPHICS

$205.00 01/19/17 017386 101-43100-303 016 Street Improv SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON,

$9,310.00 01/19/17 017386 101- 43100-303 2016 Street Impro SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON,

$22.61 01/25/17 017396 101-42200- 220 WINDSHIELD MO NORTH CENTRAL

$56.68 01/25/17 017396 101-42200-220 UNIT 3 COMPRESS NORTH CENTRAL

$59.74 01/24/17 017398 101-41410-210 2016 ELECTION STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASUR

$2,525.00 01/24/17 017400 101-42200-220 WATERMASTER FL TYLER FARM SUPPLY LLC

$61.11 01/26/17 017401 EMPLOYEE PORTION USABLE LIFE

$300.00 02/01/17 017404 INCENTIVE NICK W EDWARD JONES

$1,952.07 02/07/17 017409 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS. BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF M

$488.02 02/07/17 017409 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS. BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF M

$348.99 02/07/17 017426 43100-220 F350 PICKUP REPAIR TENVOORDE FORD INC

$348.99 02/07/17 017426 43125-220 F350 PICKUP REPAIR TENVOORDE FORD INC

$27,808.62DEPT  

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

106 Cleaning Person $22.00 01/24/17 017397 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 41000

134 Employer Paid Life Insurance $19.20 01/26/17 017401 LTD/STD USABLE LIFE

135 Empl r Pd Short/Long Term In $244.46 01/26/17 017401 LTD/STD USABLE LIFE

200 Office Supplies $8.00 02/08/17 017427 Office Supplies VISA

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $13.00 02/01/17 017402 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALL AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

304 Legal Fees $132.65 02/08/17 017422 Arcon Default RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, IN

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $25.00 02/06/17 017415 File server updates COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

321 Telephone $37.24 01/24/17 017389 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $6.00 02/08/17 017421 CITY HALL MIDCO

10



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

Page 2

02/09/17 11:59 AM

332 Training $325.00 01/17/17 017383 New Elected Offiical LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES101 41000

381 Electric Utilities $52.00 02/06/17 017428 229 BROADWAY XCEL ENERGY

383 Gas Utilities $37.00 02/06/17 017411 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

413 Copier/Printer Lease $66.28 01/24/17 017392 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$987.83DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

106 Cleaning Person $22.00 01/24/17 017397 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 41110

200 Office Supplies $8.00 02/08/17 017427 Office Supplies VISA

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $19.00 01/18/17 017385 VACUMM CLEANER MENARDS

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $5.00 01/05/17 001118 WATER/SEWER CH CITY OF ROCKVILLE

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $24.00 02/06/17 017415 File server updates COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

321 Telephone $37.25 01/24/17 017389 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 02/08/17 017421 CITY HALL MIDCO

331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Rei $469.67 02/08/17 017427 3 Rooms Duane, Rick, Devin VISA

332 Training $250.00 02/06/17 017420 Legislative Conf Devin, Duane LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES

340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin $28.00 02/08/17 017414 Mayor Willenbring business cards COLD SPRING RECORD INC

381 Electric Utilities $52.00 02/06/17 017428 229 BROADWAY XCEL ENERGY

413 Copier/Printer Lease $40.00 01/24/17 017392 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$960.82DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

DEPT 41410 Elections

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $394.00 01/17/17 017387 2017 Election Equipment STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASUR101 41410

$394.00DEPT 41410 Elections

DEPT 41800 City Administration

106 Cleaning Person $22.00 01/24/17 017397 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 41800

200 Office Supplies $8.00 02/08/17 017427 Office Supplies VISA

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $19.00 01/18/17 017385 VACUMM CLEANER MENARDS

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $21.00 01/05/17 001118 WATER/SEWER CH CITY OF ROCKVILLE

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $24.00 02/06/17 017415 File server updates COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 02/08/17 017421 CITY HALL MIDCO

332 Training $240.00 02/08/17 017427 MCFOA conference VISA

381 Electric Utilities $52.00 02/06/17 017428 229 BROADWAY XCEL ENERGY

383 Gas Utilities $37.00 02/06/17 017411 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

433 Dues and Subscriptions $160.00 01/24/17 017391 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEE IIMC

$588.90DEPT 41800 City Administration

DEPT 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

106 Cleaning Person $24.00 01/24/17 017397 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 41940

200 Office Supplies $10.43 02/08/17 017427 Office Supplies VISA

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $19.89 01/18/17 017385 VACUMM CLEANER MENARDS

11



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

Page 3

02/09/17 11:59 AM

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $18.88 02/01/17 017402 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALL AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC101 41940

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $22.90 01/05/17 001118 WATER/SEWER CH CITY OF ROCKVILLE

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $180.76 01/18/17 017385 BLINDS COUNCIL CHAMBER MENARDS

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $37.47 02/01/17 017408 DEICER CITY HALL WENNER COMPANY INC

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $9.00 02/06/17 017425 Annual Fire Ext SUMMIT COMPANIES

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $25.00 02/06/17 017415 File server updates COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

321 Telephone $37.25 01/24/17 017389 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 02/08/17 017421 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $51.78 02/06/17 017428 229 BROADWAY XCEL ENERGY

383 Gas Utilities $39.49 02/06/17 017411 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

413 Copier/Printer Lease $10.00 01/24/17 017392 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$492.75DEPT 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

106 Cleaning Person $120.00 01/24/17 017397 CLEAN FIRE HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 42200

200 Office Supplies $8.00 02/08/17 017427 Office Supplies VISA

212 Gas & Oil $121.98 02/08/17 017423 FUEL - FIRE DEPT ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT

219 Fire Rescue Supplies $49.60 02/08/17 017413 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DE CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC

219 Fire Rescue Supplies $125.00 02/08/17 017417 New Rescue Truck using donation GRANITE CITY DETAILING

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $21.21 01/18/17 017380 Unit 3 Road sign FASTENAL COMPANY, INC

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $1,100.00 01/24/17 017393 20 BATTERIES MOTOROLA

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $6.16 02/06/17 017410 UNIT 4 WIPERS CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $29.98 02/06/17 017410 DIESEL FUEL SUPPLEMENT CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $41.96 02/06/17 017410 UNIT 1 TRAILER BALL, BALL MOU CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $553.00 02/06/17 017425 Annual Fire Ext. Inspection, 1 new SUMMIT COMPANIES

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $24.00 02/06/17 017415 File server updates COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

321 Telephone $72.96 01/24/17 017389 251-0072 Fire Dept CENTURYLINK

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $65.00 02/08/17 017421 FIRE HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $558.35 02/06/17 017428 24001 FIRE HALL DR XCEL ENERGY

383 Gas Utilities $719.16 02/06/17 017411 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DR CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

413 Copier/Printer Lease $20.00 01/24/17 017392 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

433 Dues and Subscriptions $50.00 02/01/17 017403 2017 Mutal Aid Dues CENTRAL MN MUTAL AID ACCOC

538 Personal Protective Equip-Fire $879.74 02/01/17 017405 SCBA MASKS EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTI

538 Personal Protective Equip-Fire $197.38 02/06/17 017416 SEAL RING, HOUSING, SCBA FLO EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTI

$4,763.48DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

DEPT 42500 Civil Defense

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 02/08/17 017421 CITY HALL MIDCO101 42500

$5.90DEPT 42500 Civil Defense

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

106 Cleaning Person $22.00 01/24/17 017397 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 43100

12



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

Page 4

02/09/17 11:59 AM

200 Office Supplies $8.00 02/08/17 017427 Office Supplies VISA101 43100

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $19.00 01/18/17 017385 VACUMM CLEANER MENARDS

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $13.00 02/01/17 017402 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALL AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $183.82 01/05/17 001118 WATER/SEWER MTSHOP CITY OF ROCKVILLE

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $5.00 01/05/17 001118 WATER/SEWER CH CITY OF ROCKVILLE

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $14.88 01/18/17 017385 SHOP SUPPLIES MENARDS

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $9.00 02/06/17 017425 Annual Fire Ext SUMMIT COMPANIES

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $20.00 02/06/17 017425 Annual Fire Ext. Inspection Shop, L SUMMIT COMPANIES

212 Gas & Oil $171.47 02/08/17 017423 FUEL - STREETS ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $35.56 02/06/17 017410 ITASCA CHN, TRAILER CONNECTO CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $16.48 02/06/17 017410 8G 8MPX CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $338.95 02/07/17 017412 LOADER REPAIRS CENTRAL HYDRAULICS

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $36.78 02/08/17 017427 Return Core Starter VISA

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $24.00 02/06/17 017415 File server updates COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

321 Telephone $37.25 01/24/17 017389 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 02/08/17 017421 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $52.00 02/06/17 017428 229 BROADWAY XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $34.86 02/06/17 017428 209 BRDWAY & 562 CHESTNUT XCEL ENERGY

383 Gas Utilities $37.00 02/06/17 017411 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

383 Gas Utilities $146.93 02/06/17 017411 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $190.02 02/06/17 017428 STREETLGHTS XCEL ENERGY

413 Copier/Printer Lease $65.00 01/24/17 017392 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$1,486.90DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

106 Cleaning Person $22.00 01/24/17 017397 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 43125

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $14.00 02/06/17 017425 Annual Fire Ext. Inspection Shop, L SUMMIT COMPANIES

212 Gas & Oil $82.76 02/08/17 017423 FUEL - LIONS CLUB ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT

212 Gas & Oil $733.75 02/08/17 017423 FUEL - SNOW ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $44.56 02/06/17 017410 UNIT 5 AUX. POWER OUTL, HYDR CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $18.54 02/06/17 017410 DIESEL DE ICER, ELECT MOTOR C CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS

228 Salt & Sand-Roads $182.00 01/18/17 017382 SAND KRAEMER TRUCKING & EXCAV, I

314 Contracted Services $120.00 01/24/17 017399 HUBERT LN SNOW REMOVAL 1/11 TIPPELT, GERALD

381 Electric Utilities $34.86 02/06/17 017428 209 BRDWAY & 562 CHESTNUT XCEL ENERGY

413 Copier/Printer Lease $10.00 01/24/17 017392 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$1,262.47DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

DEPT 45120 Summer Ball Program

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $51.06 01/05/17 001118 WATER/SEWER SOFTBALL PARK CITY OF ROCKVILLE101 45120

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 02/08/17 017421 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $62.98 02/06/17 017428 1000 BROADWAY BALLPK BALL PR XCEL ENERGY

13



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

Page 5

02/09/17 11:59 AM

413 Copier/Printer Lease $5.00 01/24/17 017392 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)101 45120

$124.94DEPT 45120 Summer Ball Program

DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $10.50 02/06/17 017425 Annual Fire Ext Concession Stand, SUMMIT COMPANIES101 45122

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 02/08/17 017421 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $49.27 02/06/17 017428 1001 OTHMAR LN XCEL ENERGY

410 Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box $82.52 01/24/17 017395 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARK NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL

413 Copier/Printer Lease $5.00 01/24/17 017392 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$153.19DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

106 Cleaning Person $22.00 01/24/17 017397 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 46300

200 Office Supplies $8.00 02/08/17 017427 Office Supplies VISA

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $19.00 01/18/17 017385 VACUMM CLEANER MENARDS

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $13.00 02/01/17 017402 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALL AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $5.00 01/05/17 001118 WATER/SEWER CH CITY OF ROCKVILLE

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $9.00 02/06/17 017425 Annual Fire Ext SUMMIT COMPANIES

304 Legal Fees $144.00 02/08/17 017422 Agate Beach Rd RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, IN

305 Building Inspection Fees $93.00 02/06/17 017419 BUILDING INSPECTION & REVIEW INSPECTRON INC.

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $24.00 02/06/17 017415 File server updates COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

310 Other Professional Services $90.00 02/07/17 017424 Review G & M Acres Plat STEARNS CO PUBLIC WORKS/H

321 Telephone $37.25 01/24/17 017389 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 02/08/17 017421 CITY HALL MIDCO

340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin $44.60 02/08/17 017414 Salzl Interim Use Permit COLD SPRING RECORD INC

381 Electric Utilities $52.00 02/06/17 017428 229 BROADWAY XCEL ENERGY

413 Copier/Printer Lease $50.00 01/24/17 017392 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$616.75DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin $86.00 02/08/17 017414 Proposed Assesment Notice COLD SPRING RECORD INC215 43100

$86.00DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

DEPT  

$71,000.00 01/17/17 017388 Series 2014C UNITED BANKERS BANK312

$71,000.00DEPT  

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

611 Bond Interest $7,007.00 01/17/17 017388 Series 2014C UNITED BANKERS BANK312 47000

$7,007.00DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

DEPT  

$330.45 01/25/17 001119 SALES TAX MN REVENUE601

14



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

Page 6

02/09/17 11:59 AM

$10.00 01/25/17 017390 601-49440-217 DEMURRAGE-WAT HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP601

$10.00 01/25/17 017390 601-49440-216 DEMURRAGE-WAT HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP

$350.45DEPT  

DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

106 Cleaning Person $22.00 01/24/17 017397 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER601 49440

200 Office Supplies $8.00 02/08/17 017427 Office Supplies VISA

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $19.00 01/18/17 017385 VACUMM CLEANER MENARDS

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $13.00 02/01/17 017402 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALL AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $9.00 02/06/17 017425 Annual Fire Ext SUMMIT COMPANIES

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $10.50 02/06/17 017425 Annual Fire Ext Pump Houses SUMMIT COMPANIES

212 Gas & Oil $24.23 02/08/17 017423 FUEL - WATER ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT

216 Chemicals/Chem Products $10.00 02/08/17 017418 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPT HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP

217 PL LK Chemicals/Chem Produ $10.00 02/08/17 017418 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPT HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $767.50 01/18/17 017377 Rebuild plumbing & instal new sen AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS CO

291 Locates $50.00 01/18/17 017381 2017 ANNUAL FEE GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL

291 Locates $1.35 02/01/17 017406 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPT GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $24.00 02/06/17 017415 File server updates COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

321 Telephone $47.53 01/24/17 017389 251-2120 Well house 3 CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $37.25 01/24/17 017389 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 02/08/17 017421 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $34.86 02/06/17 017428 209 BRDWAY & 562 CHESTNUT XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $52.00 02/06/17 017428 229 BROADWAY XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $280.81 02/06/17 017428 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUT XCEL ENERGY

383 Gas Utilities $57.65 02/06/17 017411 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIR CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

383 Gas Utilities $60.80 02/06/17 017411 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAP CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

383 Gas Utilities $37.00 02/06/17 017411 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

383 Gas Utilities $144.00 02/06/17 017411 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

413 Copier/Printer Lease $80.00 01/24/17 017392 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

441 Licenses, Permits, Fees $161.75 02/01/17 017407 WATER PERMIT 2006-0398 MN DNR ECOLOGICAL & WATER 

441 Licenses, Permits, Fees $188.72 02/01/17 017407 WATER PERMIT 1980-3155 MN DNR ECOLOGICAL & WATER 

$2,156.85DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

106 Cleaning Person $22.00 01/24/17 017397 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER602 49490

200 Office Supplies $8.00 02/08/17 017427 Office Supplies VISA

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $19.00 01/18/17 017385 VACUMM CLEANER MENARDS

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $13.00 02/01/17 017402 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALL AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $9.00 02/06/17 017425 Annual Fire Ext SUMMIT COMPANIES

212 Gas & Oil $29.33 02/08/17 017423 FUEL - SEWER ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $275.00 01/25/17 017394 Plesant lake Lift Station NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP I

15



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

Page 7

02/09/17 11:59 AM

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $13.04 02/01/17 017408 DOOR KEY & KEY RING WENNER COMPANY INC602 49490

291 Locates $50.00 01/18/17 017381 2017 ANNUAL FEE GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL

291 Locates $1.35 02/01/17 017406 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPT GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL

304 Legal Fees $43.00 02/08/17 017422 lift station issues RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, IN

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $24.00 02/06/17 017415 File server updates COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

321 Telephone $51.75 01/24/17 017389 685-4204 Sewer CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $47.39 01/24/17 017389 259-1473 Sewer CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $37.25 01/24/17 017389 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $205.50 01/24/17 017389 612-E16-2655 Sewer CENTURYLINK

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 02/08/17 017421 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $52.00 02/06/17 017428 229 BROADWAY XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $34.86 02/06/17 017428 209 BRDWAY & 562 CHESTNUT XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $375.67 02/06/17 017428 398 BROADWAY ST XCEL ENERGY

383 Gas Utilities $144.00 02/06/17 017411 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

383 Gas Utilities $37.00 02/06/17 017411 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

413 Copier/Printer Lease $100.00 01/24/17 017392 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$1,598.04DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

$121,844.89

16



02/09/17 12:59 PM

Journal Entries Council MMB

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Batch
Name

Tran Date 1/19/2017

G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $4,029.98 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE1/19/2017

G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,200.99 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $505.69 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withholding $0.00 $1,593.06 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,469.86 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $244.01 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disability $0.00 $30.55 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $159.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41000-105 Finance Director $29.90 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assistant $29.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41000-121 PERA $16.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $13.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41000-123 Medicare $3.05 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41000-336 Safety Training $11.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $732.69 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41110-105 Finance Director $19.94 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assistant $20.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41110-121 PERA $57.95 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Security $45.61 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41110-123 Medicare $10.66 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41600-101 City Administrator $6.35 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41600-102 Public Works Director $11.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41600-105 Finance Director $5.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41600-109 Public Works Maintenance $9.64 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41600-121 PERA $2.52 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41600-122 FICA-Social Security $1.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41600-123 Medicare $0.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $159.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41800-105 Finance Director $511.36 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assistant $329.94 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41800-121 PERA $75.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Security $59.95 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41800-123 Medicare $14.03 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $4.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $6.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41940-102 Public Works Director $23.94 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41940-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

17



Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Batch
Name

Page 2

02/09/17 12:59 PM

E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assistant $2.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE1/19/2017

E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maintenance $19.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41940-121 PERA $4.27 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Security $3.49 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-41940-123 Medicare $0.83 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $38.23 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-42200-102 Public Works Director $17.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-42200-105 Finance Director $39.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-42200-107 Fire Dept Wages Salary $187.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assistant $5.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maintenance $14.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-42200-121 PERA $8.65 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Security $18.53 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-42200-123 Medicare $4.34 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $31.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-42500-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assistant $5.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-42500-121 PERA $3.13 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Security $2.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.58 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-42800-102 Public Works Director $5.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-42800-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.81 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.65 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Security $1.34 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $95.57 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-43100-102 Public Works Director $933.82 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-43100-105 Finance Director $99.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assistant $7.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maintenance $770.24 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-43100-121 PERA $143.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Security $117.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-43100-123 Medicare $27.41 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $31.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-43125-102 Public Works Director $287.33 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-43125-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assistant $2.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maintenance $231.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

18



Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Batch
Name

Page 3

02/09/17 12:59 PM

E 101-43125-121 PERA $41.83 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE1/19/2017

E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Security $34.34 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-43125-123 Medicare $8.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $15.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-45120-102 Public Works Director $23.94 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-45120-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assistant $5.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maintenance $48.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-45120-121 PERA $7.35 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Security $5.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $63.71 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-45122-102 Public Works Director $317.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-45122-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assistant $2.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maintenance $207.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-45122-121 PERA $44.65 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $36.58 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-45122-123 Medicare $8.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,675.63 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-46300-102 Public Works Director $5.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-46300-105 Finance Director $299.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assistant $299.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.81 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-46300-121 PERA $171.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Security $135.67 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 101-46300-123 Medicare $31.71 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $36.57 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $31.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.39 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $1.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $5.95 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.19 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 221-41000-105 Finance Director $1.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.39 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $0.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,476.66 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $63.71 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

19



Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Batch
Name

Page 4

02/09/17 12:59 PM

E 601-49440-102 Public Works Director $359.16 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE1/19/2017

E 601-49440-105 Finance Director $438.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assistant $119.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maintenance $288.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 601-49440-121 PERA $95.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Security $77.03 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 601-49440-123 Medicare $18.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 601-49440-330 PL LK Htl, Prkg & Mileage Re $16.05 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,709.16 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $63.71 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 602-49490-102 Public Works Director $407.05 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 602-49490-105 Finance Director $518.34 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assistant $169.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maintenance $327.35 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 602-49490-121 PERA $111.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Security $90.17 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

E 602-49490-123 Medicare $21.09 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/19/17 JE

$12,302.48 $12,302.48Tran Date 1/19/2017

Tran Date 2/2/2017

G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $3,613.07 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE2/2/2017

G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,275.99 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $526.84 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withholding $0.00 $1,610.28 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,469.86 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $244.01 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $1,952.07 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disability $0.00 $30.55 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

G 101-21711 Incentive Pay $0.00 $300.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $159.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41000-105 Finance Director $29.90 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assistant $29.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41000-121 PERA $16.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $47.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41000-123 Medicare $11.22 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $671.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $732.69 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41110-105 Finance Director $19.94 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assistant $20.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41110-121 PERA $57.95 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Security $45.61 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

20



Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Batch
Name

Page 5

02/09/17 12:59 PM

E 101-41110-123 Medicare $10.66 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE2/2/2017

E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $284.76 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41600-101 City Administrator $6.35 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41600-102 Public Works Director $11.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41600-105 Finance Director $5.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41600-109 Public Works Maintenance $9.63 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41600-121 PERA $2.52 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41600-122 FICA-Social Security $1.90 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41600-123 Medicare $0.42 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41600-131 Health Insurance $4.25 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $159.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41800-105 Finance Director $511.36 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assistant $329.94 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41800-121 PERA $75.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Security $59.95 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41800-123 Medicare $14.03 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $251.74 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $5.35 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $6.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41940-102 Public Works Director $23.94 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41940-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assistant $2.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maintenance $19.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41940-121 PERA $4.27 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Security $3.33 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41940-123 Medicare $0.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-41940-131 Health Insurance $4.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $38.23 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-42200-102 Public Works Director $17.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-42200-105 Finance Director $39.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assistant $5.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maintenance $14.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-42200-121 PERA $8.65 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Security $6.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $29.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $31.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-42500-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assistant $5.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-42500-121 PERA $3.13 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

21



Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Batch
Name

Page 6

02/09/17 12:59 PM

E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Security $2.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE2/2/2017

E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.58 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $13.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-42800-102 Public Works Director $5.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-42800-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.81 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.65 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Security $1.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $4.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $95.57 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-43100-102 Public Works Director $933.82 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-43100-105 Finance Director $99.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assistant $7.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maintenance $770.24 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-43100-121 PERA $143.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Security $110.81 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-43100-123 Medicare $25.92 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $73.49 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $31.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-43125-102 Public Works Director $287.33 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-43125-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assistant $2.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maintenance $231.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-43125-121 PERA $41.83 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Security $32.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-43125-123 Medicare $7.58 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-43125-131 Health Insurance $13.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $15.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-45120-102 Public Works Director $23.94 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-45120-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assistant $5.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maintenance $48.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-45120-121 PERA $7.35 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Security $5.83 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.36 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-45120-131 Health Insurance $7.90 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $63.71 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-45122-102 Public Works Director $317.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

22



Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Batch
Name

Page 7

02/09/17 12:59 PM

E 101-45122-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE2/2/2017

E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assistant $2.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maintenance $207.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-45122-121 PERA $44.65 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $34.41 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-45122-123 Medicare $8.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $25.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,675.63 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-46300-102 Public Works Director $5.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-46300-105 Finance Director $299.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assistant $299.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.81 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-46300-121 PERA $171.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Security $135.63 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-46300-123 Medicare $31.70 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $746.13 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $48.63 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $31.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.39 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $1.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 205-45122-131 Health Insurance $12.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $7.91 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.19 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 221-41000-105 Finance Director $1.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.39 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $0.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $1.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,645.90 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $63.71 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 601-49440-102 Public Works Director $359.16 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 601-49440-105 Finance Director $438.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assistant $119.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maintenance $288.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 601-49440-121 PERA $95.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Security $74.57 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 601-49440-123 Medicare $17.45 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $188.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,923.89 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

23



Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Batch
Name

Page 8

02/09/17 12:59 PM

E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $63.71 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE2/2/2017

E 602-49490-102 Public Works Director $407.05 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 602-49490-105 Finance Director $518.34 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assistant $169.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maintenance $327.35 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 602-49490-121 PERA $111.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Security $87.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 602-49490-123 Medicare $20.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $218.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 02/01/17 JE

$14,649.00 $14,649.00Tran Date 2/2/2017

$26,951.48 $26,951.48

24



  
 
 

ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
January 18, 2017 

ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 
 

Item 1) Call to Order 

Item 2) Roll Call 
 
The meeting was called to order at 5:02 p.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.  Roll call was taken and the 
following members were present:  Council Members; Don Simon, Rick Tallman, and Jerry Tippelt. 
   
Staff members present:  Administrator Martin Bode. 
 
Others present:  Devin Cesnik, Brian Herberg and various members of the public.  
 
 
Item 3) Temporary Recess to Council Workshop 

Workshop Agenda 

a) Council Applicant(s) Interviews (5:00 p.m. – Devin Cesnik and 5:15 p.m. – Brian Herberg) 

b) Review Resolution 2017-03 – Annual Appointments 

c) 76.41601.0200 Former Schilplin Property Special Assessments 

d) Possibly Creating an Assistant Emergency Manager Position 

Reconvene Council Meeting 

 
Item 4) Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 
Item 5) Oath of Office – Elected Officials:  Mayor and Councilmembers 
Janelle Kendall, Stearns County Attorney, swore in Mayor Duane Willenbring and Councilmembers, Jerry 
Tippelt and Don Simon. 
 
 
Item 6) Approval/Additions of Agenda 

Item 3) b. Resolution 2017-03 – Annual Appointments Change 5). City Auditor to Bergan KDV (BKDV) 

 

Item 10) g. Resolution 2017-06 is added – Council needs to consider approval of Liquor License and         

  Gambling Permit 

 

Item 10) j. Add – Gambling Permit, Pleasant Lake Homeowners Association Resolution 2017-07 

 

Item 13) a.1 Payment for Sampler Project (not SCADA) 

 

Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to approve the agenda with amendments.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
 
Item 7) Open Council Seat 

a) Final Selection of Candidate 

Motion by Tallman, second by Simon, to approve the resignation of Member Willenbring and 
declaring the open seat.  Motion passed unanimously. 

25



  
 
 

b) Resolution 2017-01 Appointment to Fill Open Council Seat 

Councilmembers voted by paper ballot to choose which candidate, Devin Cesnik or Brian Herberg, 
would fill the open Council seat.  The result was a unanimous vote for Devin Cesnik. 

Motion by Tallman, second by Simon, to approve Resolution 2017-01 appointing Devin Cesnik 
to fill the open Council seat.  Motion passed unanimously. 

c) Oath of Office of Appointed Councilmember 

Janelle Kendall, Stearns County Attorney, swore in Councilmember Devin Cesnik. 

 

Item 8) Open Forum (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes)  

Mary Pfannenstein, 24222 Lake Road, and Brent Lindstrom, 24145 Lake Road, presented Council a petition 
regarding special assessments for road improvements.  The petition stated the following: 
 
We the undersigned citizens and taxpayers of the City of Rockville, do hereby petition the city council of 
Rockville, MN, to immediately stop the Special Assessment Policy for a parcels frontage along city roads.  
Special assessments create major hardship in many situations and breeds discord among our citizens.  All city 
roads should be paid for fully by property taxes, MN State Statutes 471.52 gives this option.  We believe this is 
very fair as all have equal access to the roads and all benefit from them.  We also believe that under the 
current assessment policy our property values will not be increased by the proposed road improvements.  
Signed by 154 residents.  

 
Item 9) Approval of Bills Paid 

Motion by Tallman, second by Cesnik, to approve bills paid for December 2016 and January 2017.  
Motion passed unanimously.  
 
 
Item 10) Consent Agenda:  Approved with one motion 
 

a) Approval of Rockville City Council Minutes of December 21, 2016 

b) Approve of December 2016/January 2017 Journal Entries 

c) Resolution 2017-02 Acknowledge December 2016/January 2017 Donations 

d) Resolution 2017-03 Annual Appointments 
(It was noted that the March council meeting is rescheduled to March 8th. 
Devin Cesnik, accepted the position to head up the Special Events Board.)   

e) Acknowledge Sheriff’s December 2016 Monthly Report 

f) City of Rockville Park Concession Stand 3.2 2017 Liquor License  

g) Resolution 2017-06 Fire Relief Assn – Fish Fry Raffle & 1 day on-sale liquor license 

h) Resolution 2017-04 Request for Tax Exempt Status 

i) Resolution 2017-05 Finding of Fact 

j) Resolution 2017-07 Gambling Permit, Pleasant Lake Homeowners Association  

 
Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to approve the Consent Agenda.  Motion passed unanimously.   
 
Item 11) Stearns County Attorney Janelle Kendall  

Attorney Kendall reviewed Rockville’s Prosecution Contract and 2016 Activity Report with Council.  

 
 
 

26



  
 
 

Item 12) Department Reports 

a) Administration 

1) Street Improvement Assessment Policy – Set Date for Town Hall Informational Meeting 

Motion by Tallman, second by Cesnik, to approve a Town Hall meeting with a target date 
of March 22, 2017 to discuss the Street Improvement Assessment Policy.  Motion passed 
unanimously.   

2) Update on 25814 Lake Road Nuisance Building 

Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to approve proceeding with legal action on 25814 
Lake Road.  Motion passed unanimously.   

3) EDA – Advertise for new Commission Appointments 

Motion by Tallman, second by Simon, to approve advertising for 3 new EDA commission 
appointments.  Motion passed unanimously.   

4) City Roads-Trails-Utility Advisory Committee      

Motion by Cesnik, second by Tippelt, to approve the City Roads – Trails – Utility Advisory 
Committee: 3 Board Members plus 2 Councilmembers.  Motion passed unanimously.   

5) Grinder pumps (inventory)  

Council acknowledged that Public Works will attempt to keep up to 5 grinder pumps in inventory. 

6) Daily Round’s (Water Tower) 

Council was updated on how Public Works currently monitors the water towers.  
   

7) Sewer Debt Downtown Residents, remove after July Billing  

Council was informed that the 1996 Core City Sewer Bond will be paid off in 2017 and that the 
utility debt fee on the core City residents utility bill could be removed from their bills after the July 
2017 billing. 

Motion by Tallman, second by Cesnik, to approve the removal of the sewer debt fee for 
the downtown (core) residents after the July billing.  Motion passed unanimously.   

 

Item 13) Council Action:   

a)  Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers 

1. Kuechle Underground – Sampler Pay Request 

Administrator Bode requested that Council action on this item be postponed per the 
Engineer’s request. 

 

Item 14) Mayor/Council Reports 

 

Item 15) Other  

a) LMC Legislative Day at the Capital, March 23 

Willenbring and Cesnik will be attending.     

b) Sauk River Project 

Willenbring provided a brief update. 

c) 5
th
 Monday Meeting, January 30, 6:30 p.m. Cold Spring City Hall 

d) Polar Plunge, February 18, 1 p.m.       

27



  
 
 

(Parking on North side of CR 6-across from PL Boat Landing) 

e) 2016 LID written report    

f) Stearns County Assessor’s Open Book Meeting Date 04.26.2017     

g) Greater St. Cloud Development Corporation 

Meeting will be set up with Tallman and Willenbring to further discuss.      

h) LMC Chapter 6 Elected Officials Role - FYI    
 

 
Item 16) Open Forum for Emerging Topics - (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes) 

 

Item 17) Future Agenda Items 

Department directors will be at the February Council meeting. 
 

Item 18) Closed Meeting 

Per State Statute 13D.05 subd. 3. (a) Employee Evaluation of City Administrator Martin Bode. 
Council recessed at 8:01 p.m.  
 
 
Item 19) Reconvene Council Meeting 
 

a) Summarize closed meeting.  
 
Reconvene Council meeting at 9:23 p.m. 
 
Mayor Willenbring provided a brief evaluation of Administrator Bode stating Bode met or exceeds the 
expectations of the city administrator’s position and that the overall rating is satisfactory plus. 

 
Motion made by Simon, second by Cesnik, to approve Administrator Bode’s evaluation.  Motion 
carried. 
 
 
Item 20) Adjourn 
 
Motion made by Simon, second by Cesnik, to adjourn the meeting at 9:26 p.m.  Motion carried. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator    

28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



260th Street Improvements 
Public Improvement Hearing 

May 18, 2016 

44



Conditions before project 
 

• Roadway – 260th Street 
– Location: 

• West Limits – CSAH 2 
• East Limits – County Road 139 

– Shared Roadway with St. Joseph Township 
– Rural Section Roadway with ditches 
– 22’ wide asphalt surface 
– Limited gravel shoulders: 

• Shoulders are generally vegetated to the 
edge of asphalt 

– Centerline culverts crossings 
 
 

45



Improvements Made: 

• Roadway – 260th Street 
– Reclaim existing Bituminous Pavement 
– Grade and compact new reclaimed 

aggregate surface 
– Place 1.5” Bituminous Base Course 
– Place 1.5” Bituminous Wearing Course 
– Install aggregate shouldering  

 

46



Project Bidding 

• Project advertised, bid, and constructed by 
St. Joseph Township. 
– Bids opened on Monday, May 9, 2016. 
– Township determined the lowest responsible 

bidder was Hardrives, Inc. of Waite Park, MN. 
– Bid - $137,437.12 

• Rockville Projected Share (50%) - $68,718.56 

• Work Completed Summer 2016 

47



Special Assessments 

• Special Assessment Practice: 
– Specially assess benefits derived from improved 

condition of the roadway. 
• 27% specially assessed to property owners 

for improvements. 
• Assessment based on schedule of costs.  
• Assessment 27% of $20.38 = $5.50 per foot. 
 

– Special Assessments calculated on the basis of 
“frontage” on per lineal foot basis. 
 
 

48



Special Assessments 

• Special Assessment Practice (cont’d): 
– Assessment “Frontage” determined by: 

• Dimension of lot abutting the improvement. 
 

– Special Assessment payment terms and interest 
rate will be determined by council prior to the 
Special Assessment Hearing. 
 

49



Special Assessments 

• Special Assessment Practice (cont’d): 
– Assessment “Frontage” determined by: 

• Dimension of lot abutting the improvement. 
• Agriculturally zoned land limited to 200’ 

assessed per 40 acres. 
• Based on policy, 927.15 feet proposed to be 

assessed out of 5,486 feet. 
 

– Special Assessment payment terms and interest 
rate will be determined by council prior to the 
Special Assessment Hearing. 
 

50



Parcels Assessed 

51



Project Schedule… 

• Receive Bids May 9, 2016 

• Public Improvement Hearing May 18, 2016 

• Award contract May 18, 2016 

• Construction Summer 2016 

• Special Assessment Hearing February 15, 2017 

 

52



Questions? 

53



 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA 
RESOLUTION 2017-08 

 
 

Resolution Adopting Assessment 260th Street 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to proper notice duly given as required by law, the council has met and 
heard and passed upon all objections to the proposed assessment for the improvement of 260th 
Street between Stearns County Road 2 and Stearns County Road 139, 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ROCKVILLE, 
MINNESOTA: 
 
1. Such proposed assessment, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof, is 
hereby accepted and shall constitute the special assessment against the lands named therein, 
and each tract of land therein included is hereby found to be benefited by the proposed 
improvement in the amount of the assessment levied against it. 
 
2. Such assessment shall be payable in equal annual installments extending over a period of five 
years, the first of the installments to be payable on or before the first Monday in January 2018, 
and shall bear interest at the rate of four percent per annum from the date of the adoption of this 
assessment resolution.  To the first installment shall be added interest on the entire assessment 
from the date of this resolution until December 31, 2017. To each subsequent installment, when 
due, shall be added interest for one year on all unpaid installments. 
 
3. The owner of any property so assessed may, at any time prior to certification of the 
assessment to the county auditor, pay the whole of the assessment on such property, with interest 
accrued to the date of payment, to the city treasurer, except that no interest shall be charged if the 
entire assessment is paid within 30 days from the adoption of this resolution; and he/she may, at 
any time thereafter, pay to the city treasurer the entire amount of the assessment remaining 
unpaid, with interest accrued to December 31 of the year in which such payment is made. Such 
payment must be made before November 15 or interest will be charged through December 31 of 
the next succeeding year. 
 
4. The clerk shall forthwith transmit a certified duplicate of this assessment to the county auditor 
to be extended on the property tax lists of the county. Such assessments shall be collected and 
paid over in the same manner as other municipal taxes. 
 

Adopted by the council this 15th day of February, 2017. 
 
 
               
         Duane Willenbring, Mayor 
    ___________ 
Martin M. Bode, City Clerk 
 
 

54



260TH STREET IMPROVEMENTS 1/30/2017
FINAL ASSESSMENT WORKSHEET
ROCKV G21 $20.38 27%

Parcel ID Owner Address 1 Owner Address 2 Owner Address 3 Section Breakdown Assessable Frontage Rate Assessment
76.41607.0800 JEROME P & DONNA MAE KARLS  12113 260TH ST  ST CLOUD MN 56301 NE 1/4 NE1/4 Section 5, TWP 123, Range 029 200 $5.5026 $1,100.52
76.41608.0204 BECHTOLD AG LAND LLC  24353 125TH AVE  SAINT CLOUD MN 56301 NE 1/4 NE 1/4 Section 6, TWP 123, Range 029 127.15 $5.5026 $699.66
76.41607.0700 JEROME P & DONNA MAE KARLS  12113 260TH ST  ST CLOUD MN 56301 NW 1/4 NW 1/4 Section 5, TWP 123, Range 029 200 $5.5026 $1,100.52
76.41607.0700 JEROME P & DONNA MAE KARLS  12113 260TH ST  ST CLOUD MN 56301 NE 1/4 NW 1/4 Section 5, TWP 123, Range 029 200 $5.5026 $1,100.52
76.41607.0700 JEROME P & DONNA MAE KARLS  12113 260TH ST  ST CLOUD MN 56301 NW 1/4 NE 1/4 Section 5, TWP 123, Range 029 200 $5.5026 $1,100.52

$5,101.74

Assessment Rates

Total

55



Notice of Hearing on Proposed Assessment 
 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 
 
Notice is hereby given that the council will meet at 6:00 p.m. on February 15, 2017 at Rockville City Hall 
to consider, and possibly adopt, the proposed assessment for Improvement of 260th Street between 
Stearns County Road 2 and Stearns County Road 139. Adoption by the council of the proposed 
assessment may occur at the hearing. The following is the area proposed to be assessed: 
 
The amount to be specially assessed against your particular lot, piece, or parcel of land is shown in the 
attachment to this notice. Such assessment is proposed to be payable in equal annual installments 
extending over a period of 5 years, the first of the installments to be payable on or before the first Monday 
in January 2018, and will bear interest at the rate of 5 percent per annum from the date of the adoption of 
the assessment resolution.  To the first installment shall be added interest on the entire assessment from 
the date of the assessment resolution until December 31, 2018. To each subsequent installment when 
due shall be added interest for one year on all unpaid installments. 
 
You may at any time prior to certification of the assessment to the county auditor, pay the entire 
assessment on such property, with interest accrued to the date of payment, to the City of Rockville. No 
interest shall be charged if the entire assessment is paid within 30 days from the adoption of this 
assessment. You may at any time thereafter, pay to the Stearns County Auditor the entire amount of the 
assessment remaining unpaid, with interest accrued to December 31 of the year in which such payment 
is made. Such payment must be made before November 15 or interest will be charged through December 
31 of the succeeding year. If you decide not to prepay the assessment before the date given above the 
rate of interest that will apply is 5 percent per year. The right to partially prepay the assessment is not 
available. 
 
The proposed assessment roll is on file for public inspection at the city clerk’s office. The total amount of 
the proposed assessment is $5,101.74. Written or oral objections will be considered at the meeting. No 
appeal to district court may be taken as to the amount of an assessment unless a written objection signed 
by the affected property owner is filed with the municipal clerk prior to the assessment hearing or 
presented to the presiding officer at the hearing. The council may upon such notice consider any 
objection to the amount of a proposed individual assessment at an adjourned meeting upon such further 
notice to the affected property owners as it deems advisable. 
 
Under Minn. Stat. §§ 435.193 to 435.195 the council may, in its discretion, defer the payment of this 
special assessment for any homestead property owned by a person 65 years of age or older, one retired 
by virtue of a permanent and total disability, or a member of the National Guard or other reserves ordered 
to active military service for whom it would be a hardship to make the payments. When deferment of the 
special assessment has been granted and is terminated for any reason provided in that law and 
Ordinance (Resolution), all amounts accumulated plus applicable interest become due. Any assessed 
property owner meeting the requirements of this law may, within 30 days of the confirmation of the 
assessment, apply to the city clerk for the prescribed form for such deferral of payment of this special 
assessment on his/her property.  
 
An owner may appeal an assessment to district court pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 429.081 by serving notice 
of the appeal upon the mayor or clerk of the city within 30 days after the adoption of the assessment and 
filing such notice with the district court within ten days after service upon the mayor or clerk. 
 
 
        Martin Bode 
        City Administrator 
 
 
 
Published in Cold Spring Record on January 31, 2017. 

56



CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

City Hall 229 Broadway Street East PO Box 93 Rockville, MN 56369 
 

 
Planning/Zoning Commission Meeting 

 

Tuesday, February 14, 2017 - 6:00 p.m. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Roll Call     
 

2. Oath Of Office 
 

3. Approval Of Agenda/Amendments 
 

4. Approval Of December 13, 2016 Meeting Minutes 
 

5. Resolution 2017-05 Finding Of Fact Regarding The Kathleen Mimbach Variance 
Request  
 

6. Public Hearing: Interim Use Permit For Vernon P. Salzl, 25940 99
th

 Avenue, 
Temporarily Store Wind Tower On Property. 
 

7. Concept Plan – James Voigt – 25614 Pleasant Rd 
 

8. Zoning Amendments –  
 

a. accessory structures exceeding 120SF TO STATE 200SF & All Accessory 

Structures under 200SF needs a site plan approval 
AND:  Storm water management Impervious Surface 

 
9. Requesting To Move Future Regular Planning Commission Meeting To The First 

(1
st

) Tuesday Of The Month. 
 
10. Other Business 

 
a) Time Sheets 

 
b) Next Meeting March 7, 2017, 6:00 P.M. 
 

11. Adjournment 
 

*This agenda has been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Rockville City Planning 
Commission.  This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 

57



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Oath of Office.council.electiion forms 

OATH 
 

 
                    
                                                                      
                  
 
                                                                                                                                      
                             
                            
                        
                           
                       
 
 
      

 
         
 
 
 
       
 
 
 
                          
 
      

          
                                                                                   
 
 
 
 
       

 
                                                                              
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
  

 

State of Minnesota 
   SS: 
County of Stearns 
 
I, ______Brian Herberg         _________________________________________, do 
solemnly swear or affirm that I will support the Constitution of the United States and 
Constitution of the State of Minnesota and that I will discharge faithfully the duties of 
the office of _Planning Commission Member  of The City of Rockville_____________  
in the County of Stearns, the State of Minnesota, to the best of my judgment and 
ability. 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
Signature 

        Subscribed and sworn to before me this 14 day of __February____, 2017. 
         
Signature of Notary Public Date commission expires 

 
 

Printed name of Notary Public County of residence 
 
 
Stearns 

58



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Oath of Office.council.electiion forms 

OATH 
 

 
                    
                                                                      
                  
 
                                                                                                                                      
                             
                            
                        
                           
                       
 
 
      

 
         
 
 
 
       
 
 
 
                          
 
      

          
                                                                                   
 
 
 
 
       

 
                                                                              
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
  

 

State of Minnesota 
   SS: 
County of Stearns 
 
I,_____________Tom Molitor_________________________________________, do 
solemnly swear or affirm that I will support the Constitution of the United States and 
Constitution of the State of Minnesota and that I will discharge faithfully the duties of 
the office of _Planning Commission Member of The City of Rockville_____________  
in the County of Stearns, the State of Minnesota, to the best of my judgment and 
ability. 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
Signature 

        Subscribed and sworn to before me this 14 day of __February____, 2017. 
         
Signature of Notary Public Date commission expires 

 
 

Printed name of Notary Public County of residence 
 
 
Stearns 

59



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR PLANNING/ZONING COMMISSION MEETING HELD 
Tuesday, December 13th 2016, 6:00 p.m. – Rockville City Hall 

 
 
Item 1) ROLL CALL - The meeting was called to order by Chair Bill Becker.  Roll call was taken and the following 
members were present: Dale Borgmann, Jerry Tippelt, and Dave Meyer. Absent:  Member Toni Honer and 
Liaison Susan Palmer.   
Staff present:  City Administrator, Martin Bode and City Attorney, Adam Ripple w/Rinke Noonan. 
Others present were various members of the public.  
 
 
Item 2) APPROVAL OF AGENDA/AMENDMENTS –  
 
Motion by Borgmann, second by Tippelt, to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
 
Item 3) APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 15, 2016 MEETING MINUTES – 
 
Motion by Borgmann, second by Tippelt, to approve the November 15, 2016 meeting minutes as 
presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Item 4) PUBLIC HEARING – Mimbach Variance Request 
 
STAFF REPORT 
Owner:  Kathleen Mimbach 
 Property Address: 21567 Agate Beach Road 

Legal Description: Parcel ID# 76.41800.0010 – N2 lot 10 and FR.14A of Govt Lot 2 ADJ to said lot old 
#28.17224.000, Lot 10 of First Add to Agate Beach, Section-Township-Range 28-123-029 
Zoning District: R-1 Single Family Residential 

 
Variance Requested:  

1. An after-the-fact Variance to setback requirement of a non-conforming lot in an R-1 District 
 
Section 17, Subsection 6, 5 Setbacks, 

B. Side Yard Setback. The side yard setback must be at least ten (10) feet, except that the side yard 
setback on corner lots must be at least fifteen (15) feet. 

 
Relevant Information: 

1. This property is located in the Grand Lake Shoreland District 
2. Variance of 3.1 feet on the West end of new addition and 3.5 feet on the East end. 
3. 20 notices of public hearing were sent out. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

1. Approve 
 
Tom Jovanovich, attorney for Kathleen Mimbach, spoke on her behalf.  He explained a summary of the variance 
application and its justification.  
The following spoke in opposition of the variance request: 
Tom Ruether, 21583 Agate Beach Road; Holly Ruether, 21583 Agate Beach Road; John Knutson, 21405 Agate 
Beach Road; Judy Rothstein, 21485 Agate Beach Road; Harriet Naegeli Lehner, 21503 Agate Beach Road; 
Michael Hornung, 21537 Agate Beach Road; and LeRoy Steinhoff, 21525 Agate Beach Road. 
 

60



Commissioner Tippelt, requested clarification about a statement that was made by a resident that implied that the 
variance was to allow encroachment onto the neighbor’s property.  Attorney Adam Ripple, went on to explain that 
this is not a true statement and the variance is to vary from the 10 foot side yard setback. 
 
Motion by Borgmann, second by Tippelt, to close the Public Hearing at 6:17 p.m. 
 
Chair Becker read the staff report. Attorney Adam Ripple stated with the Planning Commission’s consent, staff will 
draft a formal resolution outlining the Finding-of-Fact that the Planning Commission can act on at its next meeting. 
 

Owner:  Kathleen Mimbach  
FINDING OF FACT 

SUPPORTING/DENYING A VARIANCE 
A variance may be granted when the applicant for the variance established that there are practical 
difficulties in complying with the zoning ordinance. The consideration of the following criteria as defined in 
Minnesota Statutes Section 462 and Minnesota Statues Section 394.27: 
                                                                                                                                                             

1. Is the variance in harmony with the purposes and intent of the ordinance?                
Why or Why not?  
Becker  Yes        Borgmann  Yes       Tippelt  Yes Meyer Yes   
 

2. Is the variance consistent with the comprehensive plan?   
Why or Why not?       
Becker  Yes        Borgmann  Yes       Tippelt  Yes Meyer Yes    

 
3. Does the proposal put property to use in a reasonable manner?    

Why or Why not?                              
Becker  Yes         Borgmann  Yes        Tippelt  Yes Meyer Yes      
 

4. Are there unique circumstances to the property not created by the landowner? 
      Why or Why not?         

Becker  Yes          Borgmann  Yes        Tippelt  Yes Meyer Yes      
 

5. Will the variance, if granted, maintain the essential character of the locality?   
Why or Why not?     
Becker  Yes          Borgmann  Yes       Tippelt  Yes Meyer Yes        

 
IF ALL OF THE ANSWERS ARE “YES”, THE CRITERIA FOR GRANTING THE VARIANCE HAVE BEEN MET.  
 
Motion by Meyer, second by Borgmann, to approve the Mimbach variance request as presented.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
 
Item 5) PUBLIC HEARING – Jeff’s Auto Body Sign Variance 
 
STAFF REPORT 
Owners:  Jeffery and Gina Kraus dba:  Jeff’s Auto Body 
Property Address: 9785 County Road 6 

Legal Description: 75.03A P/O N2NE4 & N 33 1/3 RODS of S2NE4 & P/O E2NW4 Lying E RR ROW Less 
41 Acres & Less Hwy 23 ROW Section-Township-Range 03-123-029 
Zoning District: B-2 – General Business 

 
Variance Requested:  

1. Variance to construct a 4.2’ x 19.95, 84sf Electronic sign on top of his current 6.8 x 19.95, 136sf for a 
total 220sf 

 
Section 12, Subdivision 16. 

61



B.1. Maximum aggregate area for lot.  
a. Single entity occupant property – One (1) square foot per lineal front foot. 

B.3. Maximum sign area of freestanding signs 
a. If facing Trunk Highway 23 – One hundred-fifty (150) square feet. 
b. If facing other arterial or collector street – One hundred twenty- five (125) square feet. 

  
Relevant Information: 

1. This property is located on the West side of CR 6 at the intersection of State Highway 23. 
2. Property 4.56 acres more or less. 
3. Front footage (Hwy 6) 760 lineal feet more or less, (Hwy 23) 183 lineal feet more or less 
4. 6 notices of public hearing were sent out. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

1. Approve 
 
Duane Willenbring, 25123 County Road 139, questioned the current sign ordinance in a B-2 district.  
Administrator Bode provided the answer as listed in the Staff Report above. 
 
Motion by Borgmann, second by Tippelt, to close the Public Hearing at 6:45 p.m. 
 
 
After discussion Planning Commission reviewed the following Finding-of-Fact: 
 

Owner:  Jeff’s Auto Body 
FINDING OF FACT 

SUPPORTING/DENYING A VARIANCE 
A variance may be granted when the applicant for the variance established that there are practical 
difficulties in complying with the zoning ordinance. The consideration of the following criteria as defined in 
Minnesota Statutes Section 462 and Minnesota Statues Section 394.27: 
                                                                                                                                                             

1. Is the variance in harmony with the purposes and intent of the ordinance?                
Why or Why not?  
Becker  Yes        Borgmann  Yes       Tippelt  Yes Meyer Yes   
 

2. Is the variance consistent with the comprehensive plan?   
Why or Why not?       
Becker  Yes        Borgmann  Yes       Tippelt  Yes Meyer Yes    

 
3. Does the proposal put property to use in a reasonable manner?    

Why or Why not?                              
Becker  Yes         Borgmann  Yes        Tippelt  Yes Meyer Yes      
 

4. Are there unique circumstances to the property not created by the landowner? 
      Why or Why not?         

Becker  Yes          Borgmann  Yes        Tippelt  Yes Meyer Yes      
 

5. Will the variance, if granted, maintain the essential character of the locality?   
Why or Why not?     
Becker  Yes          Borgmann  Yes       Tippelt  Yes Meyer Yes        

 
IF ALL OF THE ANSWERS ARE “YES”, THE CRITERIA FOR GRANTING THE VARIANCE HAVE BEEN MET.  
 
Motion by Meyer, second by Tippelt, to approve the sign variance request as presented.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Item 6) PUBLIC HEARING – Zoning Amendments 

62



 
Public Hearing Notice:  ORDINANCE NO. 2016-86 – Amending Sections of Zoning Ordinance  

RE: Section 9, subd.2, Accessory Buildings 
Section 9B, Site Plan 
Section 33 Storm Water Management 
 

Planning Commission reviewed the following proposed ordinance amendments: 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-86 
 

ORDINANCE AMENDING CERTAIN SECTIONS OF THE CITY OF ROCKVILLE ZONING CODE  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rockville adopted official zoning controls (“Zoning Code”) 

pursuant to the authority granted in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 462 in April 2003 which replaced all pre-existing 
official controls; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council amended the Zoning Code by Ordinance Numbers 2003-06, 2004-18, 2004-
19, 2004-20, 2004-25, 2004-26, 2006-30, 2007-40, 2007-41, 2007-42, 2007-43, 2007-44, 2008-45, 2008-46, 
2008-47, 2008-49, 2008-50, 2008-51 and 2008-53; 2009-58, 2009-61, 2009-62, 2009-63, 2010-64, 2011-69, 
2011-70, 2011-73, 2012-74, 2012-76, 2014-82, 2015-84 and 2016-85. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has the authority pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 462 to amend the 
official zoning controls; and 
  

WHEREAS, the City Council seeks to amend: certain zoning requirements, and 
 
 WHEREAS, public hearing was held on December 13, 2016 in front of the City Planning Commission, 
and members of the public were given an opportunity to comment on the proposed amendment(s) 
 
             NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL DOES ORDAIN TO AMEND THE ROCKVILLE ZONING 
ORDINANCE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 33: STORMWATER MANAGEMENT Subdivision 12b;A-3 is hereby amended as follows:  
 

3. On a General or Recreational Development lake, 15%, except that a lot of record may contain up to 
25% impervious surface, without a variance, if the parcel provides a plan to the City that treats 
surface water runoff for water quality, as provided in 13(b). 

 
SECTION 9: GENERAL REQUIREMENTS Subdivision 2;F is hereby amended as follows:  
 

F. Site Plan Required.  All accessory structures shall require a building permit and approval of a Site 
Plan.  

 
SECTION 9: GENERAL REQUIREMENTS Subdivision 2;H is hereby amended as follows:  
 

H. Design and Appearance of Exterior. All accessory buildings greater than 200 square feet shall be 
constructed so that the appearance of its exterior is uniform and resembles the color and material of 
the principal structure. For purposes of this Subdivision 2(G):  

 
SECTION 9B: SITE PLAN Subdivision 1;1-i is hereby amended as follows:  
 

i. The erection or construction of any principal structure or building and/or any accessory structure 
within any zoning classification require submittal of a site plan to the City; except that single/two 
family residential units on lots within approved subdivisions shall be exempt providing they adhere to 
elevations and building types as approved with the grading/drainage plan.  

SECTION 9B: SITE PLAN Subdivision 2;2-A,a is hereby amended as follows:  

63



 
a. Building permit applications for the construction of principal structures and/or accessory structures in 

the R-1 single family and R-2 two family district shall illustrate the location of the proposed building(s) 
relative to property lines, easements (public and private), elevations and the uses of all remaining 
land.   

 
SECTION 9B: SITE PLAN Subdivision 2;2-B,a is hereby amended as follows:  
 

a. Building permit applications for the construction of principal and accessory structures in the A-40 
Agricultural District shall illustrate the location of the proposed building(s) relative to property lines, 
easements (public and private), elevations and the uses of all remaining land. 

 
SECTION 17: R-1 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT Subdivision 3;4, is hereby amended as follows:  
 

4. Accessory Buildings (not exceeding two hundred (200) square feet in area) for storing domestic 
equipment and non-commercial recreational equipment. 

 
SECTION 18: R-2 TWO FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT Subdivision 3;3, A, is hereby amended as follows:  
 

A. Accessory Buildings (not exceeding two hundred (200) square feet in area) for storing domestic 
equipment and non-commercial recreational equipment. 

 
Motion by Borgmann, second by Tippelt, to close the Public Hearing at 6:45 p.m. 
 
Following discussion the Planning Commission decided to postpone any action until the next meeting.   
 
 
Item 7) OTHER BUSINESS –  
 

a) Planning Commission Applications 
Received two (2) applications for planning commission vacant seats:  Tom Molitor and Brian Herberg. 
 
Motion by Tippelt, second by Borgmann, to recommend to City Council to approve the two new 
Planning Commission applicants.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

b) Next Meeting January 10, 2017, 6:00 p.m. 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT – Motion by Meyer, second by Borgmann to adjourn the meeting at 7:06 p.m.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
 
_________________________________________  
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator  

64



CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA 

RESOLUTUION 2017-05 

A Resolution of Finding of Fact Regarding the Variance Request from Kathleen Mimbach 

to the City of Rockville Side Yard Setback Requirements in an R-1, Shore Land Zoning 

District 

WHEREAS, the Rockville Planning Commission held a public hearing on December 13, 2016 

and recommended approval of the variance to the Rockville City Council; 

WHEREAS, The Rockville Planning Commission adopts the following findings of fact: 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

 

1. The current zoning of Subject Property is R-1 Single Family Residential District 

within the Shoreland Overlay District; and 

 

2.  The current zoning of the surrounding properties is R-1 Single Family Residential 

District (north and south) and A-40 Agricultural District to the east (wetland); and 

 

3.  The current land use of Subject Property a detached single family dwelling; and 

 

4.  The current land use of surrounding properties is detached single family dwellings to 

the north and south, with agricultural (wetland) to the east; Grand Lake is to the west; 

and 

 

5.  The lot size of the Subject Property is fifty (50) feet in width and approximately 320 

feet in depth equating to a lot area of approximately 16,000 sf. The property 

immediately south is a similarly shaped residential parcel. The Subject Property was 

created decades ago and precedes consolidation and the institution of zoning 

standards; and 

 

6.  The Subject Property is a riparian parcel on Grand Lake; and 

 

7.  Section 30, Subd. 2 of the Rockville Zoning Ordinance requires consideration of the 

following when reviewing variance requests; and 

a. Unique Circumstances: There are exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or 

conditions applying to the property in question as to the intended use of the 

property that do not apply generally to other properties in the same zoning district 

as follows: 

i. The parcel was created prior to consolidation of the township and the City.  

ii. The parcel was created prior to the existence of land use regulations. 

iii. The parcel was developed as a single family detached dwelling nearly 70 

years ago. 

65



iv. The original dwelling is not positioned on the property perpendicular to 

the front lot line, rather it is askew from being parallel with the side lot 

lines.  

v. The original dwelling was found to be in disrepair and in need of updating. 

vi. When the dwelling was updated it was expanded 13.8 feet to the east into 

the front yard (toward Agate Beach Road).  

vii. The dwelling expansion extended the original setback line.    

viii. The City approved a site plan acting in good faith the original setbacks 

were adequate. 

ix. After repairs were completed it was determined the original footprint of 

the dwelling encroached into side yard setbacks required under Section 17, 

Subd. 6 of the Zoning Ordinance (ten feet is required).  

x. The extent of encroachment is limited to an area 13.8 feet in length with a 

depth ranging from 3.1 feet (west) to 3.5 feet (east). 

xi. Since the construction has been completed, in good faith, while it appears 

physically possible to meet the required setback (reconstructing the 

expansion and offsetting the expansion from the existing side building 

wall), doing so will involve additional cost, disruption within the 

shoreland overlay, and disturbance of additional soil area; and 

 

8.  Reasonable use of the property. The requested variance is reasonable in that the 

front, side (south), and rear required setbacks are met. The parcel, which was created 

prior to modern zoning standards, is by today’s standards a narrow and deep lot. The 

variance is of limited area. The limited area of the variance, the fact the site plan was 

approved by the City (acting in good faith), and the significant costs for remedying 

the encroachment are evidence the variance is reasonable; and 

 

9. Not merely economic. Cost or expense saving is not the sole rationale for the 

variance. The existing parcel is narrow and deep in shape. In addition, the original 

dwelling is placed unusually on the parcel and not perpendicular to the road or 

parallel to the side property line. The City, operating in good faith, previously 

approved a site plan and construction has been completed. This is an ‘after the fact’ 

variance; and 

 

10.  Neighborhood Character Maintained. The variance does not alter the essential 

character of the neighborhood as the use is consistent with single family dwellings on 

riparian lots adjacent to Grand Lake. The variance is for a performance standard and 

not for the use of the property; and 

 

11.  Spirit of Zoning Ordinance and Comprehensive Plan Retained. Planned and existing 

land use are consistent with continued low density residential use. Comprehensive 

Plan. Providing for continued low density residential use is fitting with the residential 

character of the existing built environment.  

66



 

NOW THEREFORE; The Rockville Planning Commission does hereby Adopt/Approve of the 

aforementioned Finding of Fact in the matter of the Kathleen Mimbach request for a variance to 

the City of Rockville side yard setback requirements. 

 

 

Adopted by the Rockville Planning Commission this 14 day of February, 2017. 

 

       _________________________________ 

ATTEST:     Bill Becker, Chair 

___________________________________ 

Martin M. Bode, Zoning Administrator 

 

 

 

Adopted by the Rockville City Council this 18th day of January, 2017. 

 

       _________________________________ 

ATTEST:     Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

___________________________________ 

Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

 

67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



 

[16642-0006/2577141/1] 

STATE OF MINNESOTA    INTERIM USE PERMIT 
COUNTY OF STEARNS    FILE NO. 17-01.IUP 
 
Permittee: Vernon P. Salzl, 25940 99

th
 Ave, St. Cloud, MN 56301  

Requested Use: To store utility infrastructure components (wind turbines and towers, 
power poles and cables, and pipeline pipe) on property. 

Description: This will be a temporary storage of utility infrastructure components on 
the property by Anderson Trucking Services. The site is a transportation 
transfer point to off load components from rail and store temporarily until 
the components are transferred to trucks and removed from the property. 

 
Applicable Ordinances/ AN INTERIM USE PERMIT IS BEING REQUESTED AND IS GOVERNED BY THE 

FOLLOWING ZONING ORDINANCE REQUIREMENTS: 
SECTION 9: GENERAL REQUIREMENTS: SUBDIVISION 3. OUTSIDE STORAGE, SCREENING & LANDSCAPING 
SECTION 28: INTERIM USE PERMITS 

 
The above entitled matter was heard before the Planning Commission of Rockville during a 
Public Hearing on the 14th day of February, 2017 for the following property: 
 
 PROPERTY ADDRESSS:  25940 99th Avenue, St. Cloud, MN 56301 
 
 PARCEL NO. 76.41605.0020 
 
 LEGAL DESCRIPTION: (TRACT #1) 
That part of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NW ¼ NW ¼) and the Northeast 
Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NE ¼ NW ¼)  and that part of the North 550 feet of the South 
Half of the Northwest Quarter  
(S ½ NW ¼) of Section 3, Township 123, Range 29 which lies Westerly of the Northwesterly right 
of way line of the Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railroad Company and Easterly of the center 
line of County State Aid Road No. 138, Less and except that part of said NE ¼ NW ¼ platted as 
Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 73-42, according to the recorded 
plat thereof. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  The Rockville Planning Commission Recommends that the Rockville City 
Council Consider Approval. 
 
The Rockville City Council at its February 15, 2016 Council meeting reviewed this request and 
found it to be in compliance with the standards set forth in the City of Rockville, Therefor: 
 
IT IS ORDERED that Interim Use Permit No. 17-01.IUP be granted subject to the following 
conditions: 
 

1. The interim use permit will be reviewed annually in February by the Planning Commission 
and City Council. If upon review, the use is no longer appropriate in the City’s sole 
discretion, the City will provide 90 days written notice of termination of the IUP. The IUP 
shall expire (a) upon discontinuance of the use for 90 days, or (b) February 15, 2021, 
whichever occurs first.  Failure to meet any of the conditions of this agreement, or 

78



 

[16642-0006/2577141/1] 

substantial change to the conditions in the neighboring properties, shall constitute 
grounds to terminate this permit after review by City Council.  Permittee shall be given an 
opportunity to address the City Council prior to termination under this condition.  Nothing 
in this condition shall limit the immediate termination of this permit for violation of any 
other condition. 
 

2. Compliance with all County, State, and Federal laws and regulations, including, but not 
limited to, those governing public health and welfare, public and worker safety, water 
quality, air quality, noise pollution and waste disposal. 

 
3. Right-of-entry is provided to the City of Rockville, and its agents, to inspect the site and 

determine compliance with all conditions imposed on the operation. 
 

4. A New performance bond in the amount of $5000 
 

 

 
Adopted this 15th day of February, 2017 
ATTEST:      __________________________ 
       Duane Willenbring 
       Mayor 
__________________________ 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator  
 
 
 

Drafted by: 
City of Rockville 
229 Broadway Street East 
P.O. Box 93 
Rockville, MN 56369 
 
 
 
 
 
Legal.Grant. IUP 17-01. IUP Salzl.wd.doc 

79



80



ORDINANCE NO. 2017-86 
 

ORDINANCE AMENDING CERTAIN SECTIONS OF THE CITY OF ROCKVILLE ZONING CODE  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rockville adopted official zoning controls (“Zoning 

Code”) pursuant to the authority granted in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 462 in April 2003 which replaced 
all pre-existing official controls; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council amended the Zoning Code by Ordinance Numbers 2003-06, 2004-
18, 2004-19, 2004-20, 2004-25, 2004-26, 2006-30, 2007-40, 2007-41, 2007-42, 2007-43, 2007-44, 2008-
45, 2008-46, 2008-47, 2008-49, 2008-50, 2008-51 and 2008-53; 2009-58, 2009-61, 2009-62, 2009-63, 
2010-64, 2011-69, 2011-70, 2011-73, 2012-74, 2012-76, 2014-82, 2015-84 and 2016-85. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has the authority pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 462 to 
amend the official zoning controls; and 
  

WHEREAS, the City Council seeks to amend: certain zoning requirements, and 
 
 WHEREAS, public hearing was held on December 13, 2016 in front of the City Planning 
Commission, and members of the public were given an opportunity to comment on the proposed 
amendment(s) 
 
 
             NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL DOES ORDAIN TO AMEND THE ROCKVILLE 
ZONING ORDINANCE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
SECTION 33: STORMWATER MANAGEMENT Subdivision 12b;A-3 is hereby amended as follows:  
 

3. On a General or Recreational Development lake, 15%, except that a lot of record may 
contain up to 25% impervious surface, without a variance, if the parcel provides a plan to the 
City that treats surface water runoff for water quality, as provided in 13(b). 

 
 
SECTION 9: GENERAL REQUIREMENTS Subdivision 2;F is hereby amended as follows:  
 

F. Site Plan Required.  All accessory structures shall require a building permit and approval of 
a Site Plan.  

 
 
SECTION 9: GENERAL REQUIREMENTS Subdivision 2;H is hereby amended as follows:  
 

H. Design and Appearance of Exterior. All accessory buildings greater than 200 square feet 
shall be constructed so that the appearance of its exterior is uniform and resembles the color 
and material of the principal structure. For purposes of this Subdivision 2(G):  

 
 
SECTION 9B: SITE PLAN Subdivision 1;1-i is hereby amended as follows:  
 

i. The erection or construction of any principal structure or building and/or any accessory 
structure within any zoning classification require submittal of a site plan to the City; except 
that single/two family residential units on lots within approved subdivisions shall be exempt 
providing they adhere to elevations and building types as approved with the grading/drainage 
plan.  

 
 

81



SECTION 9B: SITE PLAN Subdivision 2;2-A,a is hereby amended as follows:  
 

a. Building permit applications for the construction of principal structures and/or accessory 
structures in the R-1 single family and R-2 two family district shall illustrate the location of the 
proposed building(s) relative to property lines, easements (public and private), elevations and 
the uses of all remaining land.   

 
 
SECTION 9B: SITE PLAN Subdivision 2;2-B,a is hereby amended as follows:  
 

a. Building permit applications for the construction of principal and accessory structures in the 
A-40 Agricultural District shall illustrate the location of the proposed building(s) relative to 
property lines, easements (public and private), elevations and the uses of all remaining land. 

 
 
SECTION 17: R-1 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT Subdivision 3;4, is hereby amended as 
follows:  
 

4. Accessory Buildings (not exceeding two hundred (200) square feet in area) for storing 
domestic equipment and non-commercial recreational equipment. 

 
 
SECTION 18: R-2 TWO FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT Subdivision 3;3, A, is hereby amended as 
follows:  
 

A. Accessory Buildings (not exceeding two hundred (200) square feet in area) for storing 
domestic equipment and non-commercial recreational equipment. 

 
 

EFFECTIVE DATE:  This ordinance shall become effective upon its passage and publication in 
the official newspaper. 

 
 
 
Dated this 15

st
 day of December, 2017 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________   _______________________________ 
Martin M. Bode      Duane Willenbring 
City Administrator/Clerk    Mayor 
 
 
 
Published:  Cold Spring Record 
                   December 27, 2016 

82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



Update from public works 
 
Grinder stations, 
I found a new contractor (Nelson Motor Repair) that will supply our grinder pumps at lower cost.  Also 
he can rebuild our grinder pumps. He took 5 of our used pumps to rebuild at an estimated cost of $50 to 
$500.  A new pump cost $2,800.00 
 
Streets, 
We are looking into a patch trailer that will hold and heat  asphalt for patch work and also a roller.  The 
air patch trailer is very slow and we are getting to the point on our roads where it has limited use on 
streets that are too far past light cracking and surface repair. The cold patch is about $15.00 per 50 lb 
bag  = about $600.00 per ton and the hot asphalt is only $47.00 per ton or broken down its about $1.17 
per 50 lbs.    
 Estimated cost is $15,000-20,000.00 We are looking to share the costs and use with Richmond and cold 
spring similar to the air patcher. We also have the option to purchase used. Costs to be determined. 
 
Parks, 
I would like a request for council action to approve a trade in and upgrade on parks zero turn mower. 
We currently have a 60 inch 2012 with 500 hours on it. We can trade in and upgrade for new larger 
72inch mower for $5,700.00 cost.  We are at the point with the current mower where we will start 
seeing some maintenance costs on it. I would suggest the Toro for its ride quality, size, and its dump 
from the seat bagger. It is much more efficient. 
 
At the March meeting we will be bringing quotes for overlaying gravel roads, dust controlling gravel 
roads, and ditch mowing.  
 
Using dust control on our gravel roads will help tremendously to control and eliminate wash board 
issues and dust, it will also hold gravel in place cutting down the expense of blading. A comparison 
would be Agate Beach road (dust controlled) versus Glacier road (not dust controlled).  Certain roads 
will need fresh gravel overlay to qualify for dust control.   
 
 
 
              Nick Waldbillig 
Rockville public works director 
              320 250 2601 
nwaldbillig@rockvillecity.org 
 

91

mailto:nwaldbillig@rockvillecity.org


92



93



In 2016 we accomplished and worked on the following, Leg work for a new Siren on the west end of 
Rockville, Working on a plan for monitoring and maintenance of Sirens Facilitated the replacement of 
the generator at the Fire Hall Updating of City Emergency plan done in 2017 Updating of City Employee 
Emergency Plan done in 2017 Worked on the Wellhead Protection Plan We were out Weather Spotting 
numerous times this year, July we had Tornadoes spotted near and in Rockville no damage in Rockville 
Involved with the Polar Plunge with the Fire Department to make sure it is a safe event We  worked with 
the Fire Department on training Attended city safety trainings 
 
For 2017  I Plan to work on the following, 
5 year Hazard Mitigation Plan working with Stearns County Working with Nick on the Wellhead 
Protection plan Updating city ID tags with city staff Work with City Council on Incident Command 
Training Go over The Elected Officials Handbook on working with Emergencies Plan and facilitate with 
staff a workshop for council on working with Emergencies Update Skywarn training for Rockville Update 
Emergency Management page of Website and public education of emergencies Finish updates of City 
Plans Feasibility of assistant director Having the city prepared for an Emergency Keep up on training and 
county meetings 
 
I am looking forward to answering your questions at the February Council Meeting. 
 
Mike Hofmann 
Rockville Emergency Management Director 
Mhofmann27@live.com 
320-250-4696 

94

mailto:Mhofmann27@live.com


1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Kathleen Stanger <kstanger1@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 1:13 PM

To: Rick Tallman; Mel Tudie Hermanutz; Jan Mick; mbode@rockvillecity.org

Subject: Re: Rock-Fest

My apologies - In error picked an incorrect email address.  Sorry.   
All addresses are correct now.  :)  Happy Wednesday everyone!!! 
 

 

Kathleen M. Court-Stanger 
Business Sales Leader and Community Volunteer 
Entrepreneurial Spirit ~ Every Closed Door Opens to an Opportunity! 
 
320-309-0316 
kstanger1@gmail.com 
www.kathleenscareerhistory.com 
  

 
 
  

  

  

 

On Wed, Jan 25, 2017 at 1:02 PM, Kathleen Stanger <kstanger1@gmail.com> wrote: 

Marty, 
 
Good afternoon!  :) 
 
Rock-Fest volunteers had a meeting with the Rockville Area Sportsman's Club this past Monday. Due 
to the meeting members discussion it was decided to request to have the festival run through the city. 
 
Can you help us with the following: 
1) Add us to the February Meeting 
2) Can you confirm the date and what time would be good for me to be there 
 
What I will be presenting 
1) City to take over the event and support with the insurance 
2) Outline-notes 
 
When I get a moment to compile the information, I will forward it so you can print it for the February 
council packets.  It is not a negotiating plan, its just an outline of items that was shared during the 
meeting that will be helpful. 
 
FYI - We do understand that things may change.  All information was openly discussed and due to 
several factors this is the direction that was decided. 
 
Thank you!   
 

95



2

 
 
Kathleen M. Court-Stanger 
Business Sales Leader and Community Volunteer 
Entrepreneurial Spirit ~ Every Closed Door Opens to an Opportunity! 
 
320-309-0316 
kstanger1@gmail.com 
www.kathleenscareerhistory.com 
  

 
 
  

  

  

 

96



 
Rockville Rock-Fest 2017 Request 

 
 

Presenting: 

1) City to take over festival event and support with the insurance. 

2) Below is an outline of information that will be helpful for the council members in understanding 

the direction request and important event values that need to be considered. 

 

Meetings that were conducted with Rock-Fest committee members in the past couple of months: 

December 15, 2017 - Rock-Fest committee meeting. 

December 21, 2017 - Attended city council meeting to address concerns. 

January 2, 2017 - Meeting with Insurance agent Tomas Swenson; Hoff’s Insurance. 

January 10, 2017 – Meeting conducted with Marty Bode City Administrator, Kevin Burr City 

Insurance Agent, Councilor Willenbring, and Councilor Tallman. 

January 23, 2017 Joint meeting with Sportsman’s Club. 

 

The event at one point was extremely successful and was building momentum of greatness.   

However, circumstances occurred 4-years ago that changed its outcome and experienced a 

substantial loss of volunteers.  As a result of discussions at the above listed meetings we have 

concluded that the festival is at a stage of its life where it would fit with the city. 

 

There are several items that cannot be successfully achieved without the tools and support we 

need.  Planning requires the allocation of resources - oneself, input from others, personal and staff 

time, financial resources, and commitment of physical and emotional energy to the project. 

 

Hosting a community festival can be positive and be helpful for a community in several fashions.  

However, a poorly constructed and low supported event can be devastating to a community.  This 

poor publicity can stay with a community for years. 

 

Current Top Barriers: 

• Elimination of city funding insurance. 

• Lack of city financial commitment and involvement. 

• Unknown for future support of police, fire, and emergency response. 

97



• Limited volunteers and limited involvement from key individuals. 

• The festival direction and purpose is not as solid as it once was. 

• Discomfort with the planning process due to limited resources. 

• The committee is not a formal group (non-profit). 

• Communication barriers. 

• Limited financial support – There has been no dedicated fundraisers or committed 

financials for approximately 6 years. 

 

Festival Purpose:  

• To showcase the community of Rockville and the area history, 

 

 

Event Goals; 

• Showcase – Unique characteristics of the community (agriculture, businesses, church, lakes, 

organizations, parks, railroad, river, school, etc.) 

• Revenue opportunities for business owners and organizations. 

• Attract businesses and residents to move to our community. 

• Strengthen community involvement and organizational networks. 

• Positive opportunities for this type of event are immense.    

 

Event Overview: 

• Move the event back under the city umbrella. 

• Solicit businesses and organizations to partake by participating and event sponsorship. 

• Rockville Area Sportsman’s Club committed to 3-years of fireworks funds. 

• With a business plan in place the funds the city earns could be pooled into a bucket to help 

support the community parks or other dedicated city projects that are a vision match for the 

festival. 

o Create these types of goals that add important value to the event ~ giving it a 

purpose. 

  

 

 

 

98



In Closing: 

In 2003 it was voted by city council that it was instrumental for the city to have a festival. City 

Administration and Council stood behind it 100% and said they'd do everything moving 

forward to make this part of the community. They gave several reasons why it was important 

to move forward as a team.   

 

Before the 2004 festival was constructed, Kathleen wrote an extensive in-depth festival 

manual that was valuable to the construction of the festival. We applied these principals and 

used the guide in the development of many instrumental pieces.  The city, community 

organizations, and volunteers worked as a team in achieving the goals and mission that was so 

valuable-important to the community of Rockville. 

 

We are looking to add that necessary foundation to the event. 

 

 

Rockville Rock-Fest 

Committee  

 

 

 

 

 

99



Community festivals—Big benefits, but risks, too 

Author: Eliza Grames & Mary Vitcenda 
Content Sources: Ingrid Schneider & others 
Winter 2012 

In this article 

 Boosting the economy 

 Fostering community pride 

 Teaching new things 

 Strengthening relationships 

 Value of training 

 Register and learn more 

 
Photo: Explore Minnesota Tourism 

What does Minnesota celebrate? Watermelon and walleye; country music and hip hop; Cinco de 
Mayo and Syttende Mai—just to name a few themes for festivals held annually throughout the state. 

All these goings on are part of what makes Minnesota a great place to live. Besides being fun, well-
managed festivals and events offer a host of economic and social benefits to communities. 

The benefits are similar to those for tourism, in general, according to Ingrid Schneider, Director of 
the University of Minnesota Tourism Center. "Tourism has the opportunity to bring communities 
together and instill a sense of community pride and knowledge of their history," she says. 

The economic benefits of festivals are easiest to see and most often cited–festivals attract visitors, 
which stimulates the growth of tourism and other businesses in a town or region. 

The social benefits of festivals are less visible, but they are just as important. Building on 
Schneider's observation, it's fair to say that festivals foster community pride, teach people new 
things, and strengthen relationships. 

But hosting festivals also poses challenges. There are risks and costs related to the effort. A star 
performer might not show up, or the stage might collapse. Insurance can cover financial risk, but 
reputational damage is harder to address. 

100

http://www.extension.umn.edu/community/news/community-festivals/#boosting-the-economy
http://www.extension.umn.edu/community/news/community-festivals/#fostering-community-pride
http://www.extension.umn.edu/community/news/community-festivals/#teaching-new-things
http://www.extension.umn.edu/community/news/community-festivals/#strengthening-relationships
http://www.extension.umn.edu/community/news/community-festivals/#value-of-training
http://www.extension.umn.edu/community/news/community-festivals/#register-learn-more
http://www.extension.umn.edu/community/news/community-festivals/img/festival-1-lg.jpg


Substitute "festivals" for "tourism," and Schneider nicely frames the challenge to communities: "We 
need to be very careful about the product we have for Minnesota's tourism and make sure it's 
sustainable." 

Boosting the economy 

By definition, festivals attract visitors. And visitors spend money, which boosts the local economy 
both on and off the festival site. On-site spending includes admission fees, parking fees, food, 
beverage and souvenir sales—and more. Attendees at the 2011 Irish Fair of Minnesota, for 
example, spent an average of $50 at the festival site. 

But off-site spending related to festivals generates revenue for communities, too. For example, 
visitors stop at local gas stations, souvenir shops, and restaurants–the list goes on. 

Overnight visitors provide another source of off-site revenue to communities that host festivals. For 
example, overnight visitors to the 2011 Irish Fair spent an average of $170 on lodging and $38 on 
food and beverages during the time they attended the festival. 

Festivals also provide free marketing and advertising for local businesses as visitors talk about 
their fun experiences when they go back home. If visitors post comments and photos about their 
experiences on Facebook or other social media, so much the better. The economic benefits of 
successful festivals ripple throughout a local economy–affecting tourism and non-tourism- related 
businesses alike. 

Fostering community pride 

Planning and conducting festivals involves many members of the community, which yields a 
number of social benefits. 

"The best thing about being involved with festivals and events is the opportunity to help build a 
community, foster a sense of pride within a community, and engage a community," says Chris 
Romano, a business consultant with Thrivent Financial Services. "Honestly, in my professional 
career, I've never found something outside a community festival that can do that to the same 
degree." 

Experts agree that hometown pride is a critical factor in the development and improvement of any 
community. Residents with community pride are more likely to speak positively about their town 
to others and to volunteer with organizations and activities that support the common good. 

Festivals promote community pride by celebrating things that make a town special and evoke good 
feelings. Those things can be as "big" as ethnic heritage, or as "small" as a piece of pastry. Two 
examples from Minnesota illustrate the point. 

Each year, the community of Lindstrom hosts Karl Oskar Days to celebrate its Swedish heritage. 
That heritage is on display throughout the year in the form of statues, museums, historic sites, and 
shops selling Swedish-inspired products and foods. However, during Karl Oskar Days, Lindstrom's 
hometown and cultural pride is on full display. 

101



The festival features log rolling, live Swedish music, a street dance, parades through the town, and 
more. The Karl Oskar Days event attracts visitors from as close as nearby St. Paul and as far as 
Sweden itself. 

The town of Montgomery in southern Minnesota also celebrates its heritage, but with a different 
twist. Independent Contractor Randy Gutzmann is a fan. "I love a celebration that revolves around a 
Czechoslovakian pastry," he says. 

The pastry is kolacky (also spelled kolache), a concoction consisting of sweet bread and different 
fillings, especially fruit–such as prune, apricot, and poppy seed. The pastries abound during 
Montgomery's annual Kolacky Days celebration. Like Karl Oskar Days, Kolacky Days draws visitors 
from near and far. 

Teaching new things 

Whatever a festival's theme, it's bound to be instructional and visitors are bound to learn from it. Of 
course, education (including greater awareness and new knowledge) is another social benefit of 
festivals. But this isn't learning from a book or in a classroom—this is hands-on, experiential 
learning offered in the fun context of celebration. 

Learning is a big byproduct of the annual Lady Slipper Celebration in the northwestern Minnesota 
community of Blackduck, which lies at the head of the 28-mile long Lady Slipper Scenic Byway. The 
community launched the celebration, named after the Minnesota state flower, to showcase and 
promote understanding of the area's natural resources and Native American culture, as well as 
attract visitors to the byway. (The small community of Kabetogama and Voyageurs National Park in 
northeastern Minnesota also honor the lady's slipper with an annual Lady Slipper Festival.) 

The University of Minnesota Tourism Center measured whether Lady Slipper Celebration sponsors 
had achieved their educational goals through a visitor profile conducted in 2011. In response to a 
questionnaire, 87 percent of celebration attendees indicated they had learned new information 
about lady slippers, while 47 percent said they were more knowledgeable about Native American 
culture after attending the event. 

This educational experience helped visitors connect to the area. According to the Tourism Center 
study, 83 percent of first-time visitors said they were satisfied with their experience and planned to 
return to the area. 

Strengthening relationships 

A third social benefit of festival sponsorship is stronger relationships within a community. Most of 
the relationship-building occurs in the festival planning phase. This is where the bonds among 
public and private organizations, government, and neighborhood groups are forged and where 
connections among elected officials, staff, volunteers and interested residents are made. 

Assuming everything else goes well, the payoff to this relationship-building is a successful festival. 
But the benefits last well beyond the event, as people bring their connections and collective 
knowledge and skills to improve the community. 

102



Connections are the "glue" that hold communities together; without them, a community stagnates 
and the quality of life declines. Experts call this glue social capital, so viewed through this lens— 
festival sponsorship increases the social capital that makes for healthy communities. 

Value of training 

As noted, hosting a festival is not without risks and costs. While a successful event enhances a 
community's reputation, a less-than-successful effort (or outright failure) does just the opposite. 

In the end, festival management means minimizing damage and maximizing opportunity. To help 
community leaders achieve this balance, the University of Minnesota Tourism Center offers training 
in the essentials of festival and event management. 

The Festival and Event Management program covers strategic planning, site management, 
budgeting and financial planning, marketing and sponsorship, human resource management and 
volunteer recruitment, and event evaluation. "I highly recommend it to anyone looking to expand 
their base of knowledge, creative thinking, and to implement fantastic festivals and events," says 
Shari Kunza of the City of Shoreview, a past participant. 

Register and learn more 

 Register for the Festival and Event Management online course here. 

 Read more about the Tourism Center's program in Festival and Event Management. 

 Watch festival and event planners talk about the best part of festivals and events. 

 Understand why you should start seeing visitors in your community–even if they're not there 
for a festival. 

 Talk to your local Extension Educator about community growth through festivals and events. 

 
 
 

103

http://www.extension.umn.edu/community/civic-engagement/social-capital/
http://www.extension.umn.edu/community/festival/
http://www.extension.umn.edu/community/festival/
http://mediamill.cla.umn.edu/mediamill/display/169491
http://www.extension.umn.edu/community/news/seeing-visitors.html
http://www.extension.umn.edu/community/about/educators/


A Guide to Planning the Rockville Community Festival 
Created and published by Kathleen Stanger and provided to the Rockville City in 2004 

 
Goals:  
 

1. Encourage a sense of community pride and cohesiveness.  
2. Celebrate the city and its people. 
3. Focus the celebration on a holiday, season, or a historical event (have a celebration 

theme). 
4. Educate the community by teaching them the history of Rockville, Pleasant Lake, 

Grand Lake, and the rural areas. 
5. Educate the community by teaching them the values and strengths of the 

community. 
6. Provide a showcase for new ideas in music, art, drama, and/or sports. 
7. Support outside vendors and crafts people to demonstrate their exhibits and skills. 
8. Involve the community in participating in the event so they will have fun and relax. 
9. Invite supporting communities and travelers to share in the event. 
10. Have local businesses share in the financial gains and costs. 
11. Raise money for the continued success of future Rock-Fest events. 

 
To Be Achieved By:  

• Provide opportunities for local organizations to raise funds and give volunteers a 
sense of community pride.  

• Offer opportunities for local organizations and business to showcase their 
products and services.  

• Provide a unique cultural and educational experience for residents and tourists. 
• Expand tourism with promotions to tour our agricultural community, granite 

country, businesses, and Eagle Park.   
• Provide fun activities and opportunities which have a broad appeal to Central MN 

(Rockville, Grand Lake, Pleasant Lake and surrounding communities) 
 
Rock-Fest’s Coordinator’s Objectives:    
The goal for the objectives is for the team to have a focus on assisting with the planning and 
development of the event.   

1. Thoroughly plan and organize the event 
2. Recruit 
3. What is going to be done 
4. Who is going to do it 
5. Who will benefit 
6. What specific results are desired 
7. Set goals with expected completion dates (goals will be prioritized by importance) 
8. Make decisions while being mindful of the event budget 
9. Lead the event to success 
10. Address concerns as they arise 
11. Volunteers to have fun 
 

104



Upon determining the events, a list of duties will be developed.  The duties will be 
placed in ‘related’ categories.  Volunteers will be grouped to work on an assigned list of 
‘related’ duties.  The volunteers will work closely with the Rock-Fest Coordinator and 
Park and Recreation Board to ensure projects are successfully completed in a timely 
fashion. 
 

The objectives will be used as an evaluation tool – by measuring the events success. 
 
Communication  
Communication is important to the overall success of the event. All members will be 
informed about what various committees are doing and the overall planning. Committee 
members and volunteers will be informed of board decisions, changes, progress reports, 
and meeting dates and times. This communication will ensure that everyone understands 
what, where, when, and any other relevant information that is expected of the team. 
 
Timeline 
It is suggested that we begin planning the Rockville event approximately six-months prior to 
the festival. 
 
Budget Planning         
Planning will include a realistic budget and each volunteer group will communicate the 
financial requirements necessary to complete their job.   
The following is a list of some items we will want to include in our festival’s budget: 

1. Permits 
2. Food and drinks 
3. Tents  
4. Lighting  
5. Table and chair rental 
6. Microphone and speaker rental 
7. Sign rental 
8. Solid waste disposal (including recycling) 
9. Trash bags 
10. Portable toilets  
11. Fire extinguishers 
12. First-aid kits 
13. Decorations 
14. Security  
15. Advertising (including pamphlets and posters) 
16. Poster boards, markers, tape, staplers 
17. Photocopies 
18. Postage 
19. Bank 
20. Other agreed upon events 
21. Transportation (busses for tours) 

 
 

105



The actual figures will be presented during regular meetings to ensure the event stays on 
track per our budget as planned.  
 
Note Additional Budget Items: 
 
Tasks for the Team to Tackle 

1. Vote on a (theme). 
2. Outline an event plan and poster. 
3. Establish the time, date, and location of each event. 
4. Prepare an event budget and raise funds for the event. 
5. Identify partners to help us and organize planning committees.  
6. Recruit and organize volunteers. 
7. Recruit vendors, parade participants, band, and other agreed upon events. 
8. Secure speakers, entertainers, vendors, and other participants.  
9. Prepare signs, posters, and other PR materials for the event. 
10. Handle all logistics and details for the preparation of Rock-Fest. 
11. Conduct the event. 
12. Clean up. 
13. Follow up to the surveys, hold a wrap up meeting after each event to evaluate its 

success, and make the appropriate changes to the following year's event to ensure 
continued success.  

 
The Festivals Foundation 

1. The purpose 
2. Theme 
3. Name 
4. Date 

 
Standard Areas of Focus 

1. Budget must be drafted 
2. Entertainment planned 
3. Publicity coordinated  
4. Security coordinated  
5. Food and beverage sales 
6. Sanitation facilities     

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

106



Choosing a Theme and Name  
Theme 
The event must have a theme---a main idea or concept to provide a solid base for a variety 
of interesting and promotable activities. Rockville should develop a theme that gives the 
festival a unique identity and prevents it from being a carbon copy of other festivals. The 
theme should be indigenous to the community's personality, legends, natural beauty, or 
other attraction.  

• The theme gives the event an overall focus.  
• The themes give the participating groups a common point from which they can 

develop a cohesive program of activities.  
• The theme gives the event structure.  
• A catchy theme makes publicity much easier.  

The theme should be something to which the local community can relate and that is either 
unique or has enough interest to attract visitors. Festival themes can be categorized into 
several general types:  

• local history  
• ethnic or cultural  
• agriculture  
• aquaculture  
• holidays or seasonal events  
• arts, crafts, and hobbies  
• music and drama  
• industry  
• natural resources  

Name 
The community festival not only needs a theme, it also needs a name.  The name (title) 
should be one of Rockville’s best selling points. It needs to be catchy, memorable, and tied 
in with the festival's theme.  
It might be wise to pick a name that can be used year after year. It's one way of helping the 
festival become a local tradition and establish good public relations over time. Also, by 
sticking with the same name, many of the festival's signs, banners, and other promotional 
material can be used again.  

• However, it is important to change the theme. 
Theme and Name Ideas: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Designing Around the Theme 
It is important to advertise around the theme.  Example, what is most interesting to the 
community and what do we think is most important for the Rockville community to know 
about? 
 

107



Below are some sample event ideas that have been done by other communities.  These 
ideas might help spark our thinking. 
 
 Sustainable Seafood Festival. World Oceans Day is a great opportunity for educating 
consumers about how they can help keep oceans healthy. Local restaurants showcase 
seafood that represents sustainable choices. This festival is a fun and tasty way to show 
people in the community that they can have their fish and eat them too.  
 
 Found Art Festival. If art is enjoyed by the community we might consider show casing an art 
group. Many artists are finding ways to recycle materials they find into beautiful and 
interesting works of art, sometimes called “found art.” We could sponsor an event that 
encourages local artists to find creative uses for “junk” material. We might allow attendees to 
vote on their favorite pieces of art, and auction off the pieces of art to support 
consumer-related initiatives in the Rockville area. 
 
 Swap Day. As the saying goes, “One person’s trash is another person’s treasure.”  Why 
not help the community discover some treasures and cut back on its trash by holding an 
event that allows people to bring their old stuff in to sell or donate? One option is to collect 
donations and hold an event to sell what you’ve collected, having music, educational booths, 
and other organizations on hand to educate our guests about how they can cut back on 
waste. We can also hold an event to help people in our community sell their own used 
goods—something like a community yard sale.  
Ideas: 
 
 
 
 
Brainstorm 
Brainstorm about the kinds of people, organizations, artists, and others that can help 
educate and entertain our guests.  
 
Everyone is urged to be creative and to expand upon the ideas of others. All of these 
thoughts are promptly recorded and noted in the minutes of the meeting. Each suggestion 
will be evaluated for the festivals success.  
 
Ideas 

1. Exhibits from local artists who use recycled materials in their art. 
2. Musicians who explore our consumer culture. 
3. Store owners who sell green products (Example: Farmers Market). 
4. Businesses selling products we’d like to highlight.  
5. Demonstration stations that feature important issues in our community.  
6. Environmental organizations working on issues related to our theme.  
7. Local agencies or government offices working on issues related to our theme. 
8. Youth groups conducting projects related to our theme.  
9. Farmers using methods we’d like to highlight. 
10. Speakers who inspire festival-goers to take action.  

108



 
 
For instance, important historical events can be taken out of the classroom and brought to 
life through skits, costume contests, reenactments, and other commemorative events.  
 
Supporting the Environment 
 

1. Include environmental considerations (demonstrate the city’s commitment to green 
consumption).  

a. Providing opportunities for recycling cans, plastic and glass bottles, 
newspaper, and office paper will set a positive example. If the venue we chose 
doesn’t offer recycling services, consider doing it ourselves. Look for ways to 
cut down on waste 

b. Use both sides of the paper for printed materials and avoid unnecessary 
hand-outs. 

c. Cut down on cups and plates by selling or giving away a limited number of 
reusable plastic bottles or plates.  

d. Buy recycled products with the highest possible post-consumer waste content. 
e. Use recycled paper for hand-outs, signs, napkins, and other paper products. 
f. Review alternate transportation.  Involve local communities with bus and 

other car pooling organizations to transport people from their community to 
Rockville (an option for the disabled and elderly). 

 
Volunteers    
Just as this festival cannot be put together in a few weeks, it cannot be produced by two or 
three people. Special events must be planned not only for the whole community, but also by 
the whole community. For this reason, we want to strive to interest and involve a large 
number and variety of people to utilize their time and talents.    
A mix of volunteers will be helpful.  It will be beneficial to include volunteers who have 
strong connections within the community. These are people who can go out and quickly 
round up all kinds of donations---lumber, sign space, printing, advertising copy, food and 
drinks, staging supplies, sound equipment, and many other necessities for the event.   
 
Who Should Do It: Ages 12 and Up 
This project is appropriate for middle school, high school, and college-aged young people, 
as well as adult groups.  Children under the age of 12 can play important roles, but will need 
older volunteers to help throughout the planning process.  
Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

109



Job Duties 
Volunteers can direct attendees; sell food, drinks, or other items; run demonstrations, 
games, or educational stations; help with safety and security; help with set up, take down, 
and clean up; and perform other services as assigned.  
To ensure Rockville represents all facets in the community, a reasonable balance can be 
maintained if the board membership includes the following:   

1 Large corporations  
2 Privately owned businesses  
3 Professional groups  
4 Ethnic groups  
5 Service clubs  
6 Schools  
7 Churches  
8 Local government  
9 Any other group having a separate identity in the community that can 

provide moral and financial support.  
 

Once we’ve identified a range of possible partners, and developed some ideas about how 
they might be able to contribute to the effort, send the groups letters describing the Rockville 
event and how we think they might help. Follow the letters with phone calls or personal visits.  
 

1 Focus on how the event will help the group better accomplish its goals and achieve its 
mission. 

2 When we have secured enough partners, we should arrange a meeting to introduce 
everyone, generate excitement about the event, and begin planning. 

 
 
 
Dividing the Group into Specific Committees 
To make the task more manageable it will be important to divide the group into committees 
that will focus on specific aspects of the planning process.  
 
Standard Groups 

1. Fundraising: Takes the lead on securing funding of our event. 
2. Permits: Finds out what kind of permits are needed and takes charge of getting those 

permits. 
3. Advertising: Ensures that the target audience finds out about our event. This 

committee might contact local television and radio stations, produce posters or flyers 
about the event, attend community meetings, or use other approaches to reach all of 
Rockville and supporting communities.  
1 It will be crucial to also attract the tourists and seasonal lake visitors by marketing 

the event to resorts, motels, and hotels. 
4. Decorations: Decorating committee will create and decorate the event to match the 

theme. 
5. Signage: We will need lots of creative publicity tactics to draw a huge crowd to the 

110



event. Posters and signs might display the event name and objective, while others 
might be informational, and still others logistical.  
• Signs will be needed to draw a crowd, provide directions, and direct people to key 

services such as water, first aid, or restrooms. 
• Successful participation will occur if we hang signs listing the events, times, 

locations at hot spot locations (including food vendor booths).   
• LARGE easy to read signs. 
• This committee’s job is to think through all the signs that will be needed, and make 

sure the signs are ready by the day of the event. 
6. Public Relations:  Be creative when creating publications and speaking to several 

supporting newspapers.  Our goal is to encourage the media to cover our event.  
• Include a note that discusses “who, what, why, when, and where” of the event.  
• It is important to emphasize how the festival will benefit the community.  
• Include driving directions, event times, and participant highlights.  
• Describe opportunities for photographs, television coverage, and other visuals. 

7. Education: Ensures that the event has plenty of educational components. This 
committee might provide other educational materials or stations, such as pamphlets, 
educational displays, demonstration stations, skits, tours, and other creative 
educational techniques. 
• Example:  June 2004 is Dairy month.  We can tailor educational tours and 

events around this celebration. 
8. Vendor Booking: Books the people, companies, groups, or agencies that will be at the 

event, and takes care of them throughout the event.  
• This committee is not responsible for the food vendors. 

9. Food and Beverage:  Decisions need to be made as to the type of food booths and if 
the city or local organizations should put up a food stand to gain additional revenue. 
• It is highly suggested that we have (free) water stands positioned throughout the 

area, especially at the end of the parade route. 
10. Parade: Books the people, companies, groups, or agencies that will be at the event, 

and takes care of them throughout the event.  
11. Games:  Determines the types of games, responsible for coordinating, creating, and 

running the booths. 
12. Band: Responsible for booking and working with the band.  Communications with   

the band will include how long they’ll perform, the kinds of songs they’ll perform, and 
what they need in terms of technical support.  

13. Tours: Coordinate tours, set up schedules, and confirm tour destinations. 
• Arrange transportation (bussing services)  

14. Set-up: Responsible for set-up of tents, tables, chairs, fence, lighting, sound, stage, 
etc.   
• Any item(s) requiring set-up for this event. 
• This committee is not responsible for any band set-up. 

15.  Waste Disposal: Organize, rent, and ensure proper location and set-up of units.  
Units should be placed at the starting and ending point of the parade route.  Also 
locate the units in various spots in the city, especially in the area of the food vendors, 
games, band, and parks (if applicable). 

111



• Order a variety and proper number of dumpsters and standard garbage bins. 
• Order recycling units. 
• Order portable toilets. 

16. Event-day Logistics and Security: This group of volunteers will be available to answer 
questions about lighting, station set-up and take-down, and other logistical concerns. 
• This group will also be responsible for parking and directing traffic the day of the 

event (securing the safety of the event)  
17. Safety: CPR trained and certified volunteers posted through-out the event.   
• Responsible for stationing first-aid kits and fire extinguishers. 

18. Clean-up: Clean up any refuse and put the community back in order. 
• Responsible for arrangement of the sweeping of the streets. 

 
Additional committee groups will be developed to meet the needs of the Rockville Festival. 
 
Each committee should have a leader who is responsible for making sure that the group 
stays focused and completes its tasks on time. 
Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Donors and Sponsors 
Reducing or Avoiding Rental Fees 
 
We will need to determine who can provide resources or donations, starting with our own 
group of committee attendees. For example, anyone in our group who is connected to a 
local school, the school might be able to donate the tables and chairs. 
 
Next, we should approach partner organizations for the items they can contribute. These 
organizations might be able to donate poster board, markers, tape, etc. 
 
Solicit Donations 

1. Emphasize to possible donors how their support of the festival will help the 
community and how it can help organizations achieve their mission or businesses 
reach their customers. 

2. Be specific about what we are asking for. 
2 Do we need materials? If so, what materials do we need and in what quantity?  
3 Are we seeking funds? If so, what amount are we seeking?  
4 If we apply for a grant, we need to provide specifics about the role of the event in 

the community, the event’s budget, and how the grant money will be spent. 
 
We shouldn’t become discouraged if several donors turn us down. Having a long list of 
possibilities should help. 

112



Booking Participants (vendors and parade participants) 
1. Create a thorough list of possible participants and include the prior year’s 

participants.  
2. The list should still be extensive, however, because we know not every participant 

we identify will be able to participate. 
3. Send a letter to alert them about the event, its goals, and the key partners 

involved.  The letter should also include the kind of participation we are 
envisioning (e.g., “We’d like you to provide an informational booth,” or “We 
thought you might be interested in displaying and selling crafts your store sells“).  

4. Include a reservation form the participant can return to confirm their spot. 
5. Follow up with phone calls or personal visits to those participants who did not 

respond. 
6. Book spots for the participants who have confirmed. 
7. Send a letter of confirmation indicating the event’s date and time, spot number, and 

include a map of the grounds if applicable.  Make note of any equipment needs or 
restrictions.  Also give instructions about how and when they should set up and take 
down any materials (include clean up expectations and the locations of the garbage 
bins). 

 
It is important to be very clear about what the participants are allowed for set ups and what 
they’ll need to do. For example, when we book a band it is important to be clear on how long 
they’ll perform, the kinds of songs they’ll perform, and what they need in terms of technical 
support.  
 
 
Permits and a Successful Event 
Prior to setting plans in place, contact the fire marshal, police, park officials, and other local 
agencies who will have specific guidelines necessary to follow. 
 
Contact other groups and supporting communities that have recently hosted successful 
festivals to get advice. 
 
Important to Remember  
The Handicapped and Elderly 
Consider handicapped and elderly accessibility; the site should be appropriate and 
comfortable for all members of the Rockville community. 
 
First Aid 
Volunteers qualified to administer first aid in case of emergencies should be located in 
several locations of the city of Rockville.  

• First aid kits should be located through-out the city. 
 
The Final News Release 

1. Immediately following the festival, summarize the results and publicize in the local 
newspapers (Cold Spring, St. Cloud, and other community papers that would be 
applicable). 

113



2. Let others know how many people attended; how many businesses, organizations, or 
individuals helped put on the event; what officials attended; and what results may 
already be visible.  

 
The Thank You 
A Sign Thanking Sponsors 
Be sure to thank all of the organizations and individuals that made the event possible 
(donors, participants, volunteers, partner organizations, and others).  In the thank you, 
indicate the results of the event and the long-term effect you think it’ll have on the 
community. 
 

1.  Post a thank you at the event.  The thank you signs will give gratification to those 
who donated their time and materials and give recognition and free advertisement to 
the sponsors. 

2. Publish a thank you in the local newspapers (Cold Spring, St. Cloud, and other 
community papers that would be applicable). 

3. Personal letters of thank you may also be required, especially if we are dealing with 
big vendors or corporations that will help us with a yearly event. 

  
The Final Meeting 
A final meeting will be held to wrap up the event. This will ensure there are no outstanding 
matters that the team members have yet to address, such as returning loaned equipment or 
writing thank-you notes. Also, we will share and discuss the results of the event and offer 
suggestions for future events – what worked well; what needs to be changed or improved 
upon. 
 

1. As a special thank you for the hard work and dedication we might want to distribute 
certificates or other awards.  This certificate distribution can include all volunteers, 
volunteer leaders, or a drawing.  However, a special card of thanks should be 
distributed to ‘all’ volunteers. 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

114



A Guide for Selecting a Successful Carnival 
 
Suggestion for Making a Carnival Successful 

1. Call the State Fair Association and get a list of every carnival that plays in your state 
or locality. 

2. Check with the state if there is an amusement inspection program. 
3. The state might be able to offer any guidelines on those operating in the state. 
4. Contact the carnivals and request their current season’s route list. 
5. Prepare a list of needs and wants. 
6. Reference check to ensure the carnival is reputable. 
7. If possible visit the operation of interest in order to get a better look at that specific 

companies operation. 
8. Things to look for should include appearance of the equipment, and age and 

condition of the equipment.  The appearance of the staff and employees, games, 
food trailers, and stands are also important. 

9. Confirm the types of equipment they have as to size and capacity. 
10. Ask the carnival to send a sample contract (clarify what each party will expect of each 

other). 
11. Present all information back to the committee on the pros and cons of the different 

companies.  
 
Signing on the Carnival 

1. Make your choice and sign a one year contract with an option for renewal for an 
additional 3 years.  

2. Put in place what you promised the carnival in services, advertising, entertainment 
etc.  
1 Make sure that the advertising posters are used to their fullest extent. All 

local business should have an advertisement. 
Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 

115



 

     
 

Rockville City is an equal opportunity provider and employer 
 

 

 

 

 

 

February 7, 2017 

 

Lori Hunt, Clerk 

Maine Prairie Township 

17062 Danzig Road 

Kimball, MN 55353 

 

RE: FIRE PROTECTION 

 

Dear Lori: 

 

Enclosed are two copies of your revised fire protection contract for the period of April 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018.  Please sign both 

copies, affix your corporate seal, and return one copy to me. 

 

As you will note, your fire contract fee for this contract term will total $21,051.  This fee includes your portion of the fire hall debt.  

The detached area pays their debt $8,228.00 directly to the city through their taxes. 

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.  Thank you for allowing the City of Rockville to provide fire 

protection to your area. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Martin M. Bode 

City Administrator/Clerk 

City of Rockville 

 

Enclosure 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

Don Simon, Councilor 

Jerry Tippelt, Councilor 

Richard Tallman, Councilor 

Devin Cesnik, Councilor 

Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

Judy Neu, Finance Director 

Nick Waldbillig, Public Works Director 

Debbie Weber, Administrative Assistant 

 

CCIITTYY  OOFF  RROOCCKKVVIILLLLEE  
229 Broadway Street East 

P.O. Box 93 

Rockville MN 56369 
 

Phone 320-251-5836 Fax 320-240-9620 

      

 

116



 

AGREEMENT 

 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this First day of  April, 2017  by and between the City of Rockville, a Municipal 

corporation of Stearns County, Minnesota and the Township of Maine Prairie, a Municipal corporation of Stearns County, Minnesota. 

 

WHEREAS, the second party, deeming it advisable to have available for the benefit of the residents of said Township, services of the 

first party’s fire department, and the electors of said town having pursuant to law, provided a fund for the furnishing of such service 

and, 

 

WHEREAS, the first party has by appropriate action authorized its President or Mayor and Recorder to enter into a contract with the 

second party for the furnishing of said service. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed between the parties hereto, that for a period of  1  year from and after the date hereof, the 

Fire Department of the first party will answer any and all fire calls of the residents in the following sections of Maine Prairie 

Township:      Sec. 5,6, W-1/4 of 4, N-1/2 of 7, 8, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36 & North Shore of Goodner’s Lake and will respond to such 

calls with suitable fire fighting apparatus manned by at least three members of the Fire Department, who will render all assistance 

possible in the saving of life and property.  In consideration of said services, second party agrees to pay as follows: $21,051.00  total 

yearly fee.   

 

It is understood and agreed however, that at times weather and road conditions through the various seasons of the year can and no 

doubt will interfere in the rendering of such service, in which event, failure to furnish the service herein agreed upon, shall not be 

taken to be a breach of this agreement. 

 

It is further agreed that this contract shall continue to be in effect for a period of not more than ten years with the privilege of 

canceling by either party with a written notice within 90 days. 

 

CONTRACT DATE:       April 1, 2017          To     March 31, 2018. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the respective parties have caused this instrument to be executed by respective officers thereof and the 

respective seals of the parties to be affixed thereto. 

 

TOWNSHIP OF MAINE PRAIRIE, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF STEARNS COUNTY. 

In presence of: 

 

       CHAIRMAN 

 

       CLERK/TREASURER 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF STEARNS COUNTY. 

 

       MAYOR 

 

                 ADMINISTRATOR/CLERK  

 

 

 

 

117



Area 2016 % of Tax Fire/Rescue Fire/Rescue Fire/Rescue Fire/Rescue Fire/Rescue Total Call %

Tax Capacity Capacity Calls 2012 Calls 2013 Calls 2014 Calls 2015 Calls 2016

Thru 11/30/12 Thru 11/30/13 Thru 11/30/14 Thru 11/30/15 Thru 11/30/16

Maine Prairie Twsp

Sec  4 as covered   19,374

Sec  5 @ 100% 23,357

Sec  6 @ 100% 39,989

Sec  7 as covered 41,310

Sec  8 @ 100% 19,212

                    Total $143,242 5% 3 6 1 4 5 19 4%

Detached Area

Sec 31-36 from Rockville 156,510$      6% 5 0 2 0 3 10 2%

City of Rockville 2,430,227$   89% 95 110 109 99 92 505 95%

TOTAL TAX CAPACITY/TOTAL CALLS $2,729,979 100% 103 116 112 103 100 534 100%

Fire Department 2016 177,257$      %

Fire Hall Averge Debt Pmt 147,777$      95.9905

325,034$      

Detached Area $8,228 agreed to by court order

Service Debt Total Fire Hall City Hall

Allocation Allocation Bill Debt Debt

Maine Prairie 4% $7,804 $6,506 $14,310 $5,506 $2,722

Detached Area 4% $6,741 $6,741

City of Rockville 92% $162,712 141,852$  $304,564

100% $177,257 $148,358 $325,615

Tax CapacityFire Contract 2016Fire Dept.xcl

FIRE CONTRACTS

Tax Capacity and Call Breakdown by Area for year 2016

118



2/3/2017 Best Buy For Business

https://drc.na.bestbuy.com/bbfb/en/US/salesMgr/bestbuy?cmd=BBFBPrinterFriendlyQuote&ShoppingCartKey=233131451 1/2

Print
Quote Number: 233131451

1 C2G High Speed 1m High
Speed HDMI Cable with
Ethernet for 4k Devices 
HDMI with Ethernet cable 
HDMI  3.3 ft
Catalog Business
Item BB11214687
Manufacturer 40303 
 
Standard Delivery

In Stock Shipping Address 
Ship to my address

$7.00 $7.00

1 Peerless Universal Full
Motion Plus Wall Mount
SA752PU  wall mount
Catalog Business
Item BB11088237
Manufacturer SA752PU 
 
Standard Delivery

In Stock Shipping Address 
Ship to my address

$310.00 $310.00

1 Insignia™  55"Class 
(54.6"Diag.)  LED  1080p 
HDTV  Black
Catalog Business
Item BB19905569
Manufacturer NS55D510NA
 

Usually ships in
3  5 days

Shipping Address 
Ship to my address

$329.99 $329.99

1 Geek Squad  BIZ 47"& Up
Display Mounting & Setup
Catalog Business
Item BB11216061
Manufacturer 2246428 
 
Standard Delivery

In Stock Shipping Address 
Ship to my address

$249.99 $249.99

1 Geek Squad  BIZ AV
Component Setup
(Advanced) ADD ON
Catalog Business
Item BB15614217
Manufacturer 7933055 
 
Standard Delivery

Usually ships in
1  2 weeks

Shipping Address 
Ship to my address

$99.99 $99.99

1 PeerAir HDS300 Pro
Wireless Receiver  wireless
video/audio/infrared
extender  Ethernet, Fast
Ethernet, Gigabit Ethernet,
IEEE 802.11n
Catalog Business
Item BB19992237
Manufacturer HDS300R 

In Stock Shipping Address 
Ship to my address

$409.98 $409.98

   CLOSE

Billing Address Martin Bode
City of Rockville
PO BOX 93
229 BROADWAY ST E
ROCKVILLE, MN 56369 
Phone 3202515836

Shipping Address Martin Bode
City of Rockville
PO BOX 93
229 BROADWAY ST E
ROCKVILLE, MN 56369 
Phone 3202515836

119

javascript:window.print();
javascript:window.self.close()


2/3/2017 Best Buy For Business

https://drc.na.bestbuy.com/bbfb/en/US/salesMgr/bestbuy?cmd=BBFBPrinterFriendlyQuote&ShoppingCartKey=233131451 2/2

Tax: $181.09

QUOTE TOTAL: $2,815.19

Product Total: $2,506.94

Standard Delivery: $33.01
Custom Delivery: $94.15

 
Standard Delivery

1 VIZIO  70"Class
(69.5"Diag.)  LED  2160p 
Smart  4K Ultra HD Home
Theater Display  Black
Catalog Business
Item BB19946588
Manufacturer E70UD3 
 

In Stock Shipping Address 
Ship to my address

$1,099.99 $1,099.99

 

Best Buy For Business is pleased to provide the quote you requested. We realize you have numerous options
for procuring IT Products and appreciate that you contacted us. We will honor the prices on this quote through
the expiration date identified above.
 
Given the rapid change in technology and product availability, Best Buy For Business cannot guarantee all the
items on this quote will be available for purchase in the future. In that case, we will work together to make
changes or modifications to your quote or order.
 
Thank you for partnering with Best Buy For Business on this opportunity.

Best Buy For Business 
7601 Penn Avenue South • Richfield, MN 554233645 

Phone: 18003733050 •  Fax: 9524309011 
   Business Pro: Joshua Noga 

   Email: Joshua.Noga@bestbuy.com

Expiration Date
• 02/04/17

Shipping Method(s)
•   (Instructions: )

Payment Type
• TBD

120



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Judy Neu <jneu@rockvillecity.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:39 AM

To: 'David Waletzko'

Cc: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Subject: RE: Pass to Marty Please

Will do  

 

 

Thanks 
Judy 
 
Judy Neu 
City of Rockville 
320-251-5836 Phone 
320-240-9620 Fax 
 

From: David Waletzko [mailto:davidw@mnctc.com]  

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:37 AM 

To: Judy Neu 
Subject: Pass to Marty Please 

 

10” Samsung Tablet $328.00 each. 

 

 
 

David L. Waletzko MCSE 

 

 
 

121



 

No. Description of Appropriations / Transfers / Purchase Amount Account No. Account Desc. Required / Optional Meets Fiscal Policy

1 Fire Equipment Specialties 2 Coat, 2 Pants, 2 Suspenders 4,040.95$                         101-42200-538 Personal Protective Equipment

2 Fire Dept request from 2016 budget to transfer from Cash to Designated 26,000.00$                       G 101-25320 

Approved this  15th Day of February, 2017

Attest:

No. Description of Purchase Account No. Account Desc. Required / Optional Meets Fiscal Policy

 

 

Additions or Corrections

_________________________________________

Martin M. Bode, Administrator-Clerk

Item #1A
Council Action i.e. Appropriations / Transfers / Purchase Requisitions

February 15, 2017

_________________________________________

Duane Willenbring, Mayor

122



   

1 

 

RESOLUTION 2017-09 
CITY OF ROCKVILLE, STEARNS COUNTY 

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING DEDICATED STATE FUNDING FOR CITY STREETS 
 
WHEREAS, Minnesota contains over 141,000 miles of roadway, and over  22,500 miles or 16 % are owned and 
maintained by Minnesota’s 852 cities; and almost 85 percent of municipal streets are ineligible for dedicated 
Highway User Tax Distribution Fund dollars; and 
 
AND WHEREAS, the more than 700 Minnesota cities with populations below 5,000 are ineligible for dedicated 
Highway User Tax Distribution Fund dollars; and city streets are a separate but integral piece of the network of 
roads supporting movement of people and goods; and 
 

AND WHEREAS, existing funding mechanisms, such as Municipal State Aid (MSA), property taxes and special 
assessments, have limited applications, leaving cities under-equipped to address growing needs; and city cost 
participation in state and county highway projects diverts resources from city owned streets; and 
 

AND WHEREAS, maintenance costs increase as road systems age, and no city, large or small, is spending 
enough on roadway capital improvements to maintain a 50-year lifecycle; and 
 
AND WHEREAS, for every one dollar spent on maintenance, a road authority (and therefore taxpayers) save 
seven dollars in repairs; and 
 
AND WHEREAS, cities need greater resources, including an additional dedicated state funding source for 
transportation, and flexible policies in order to meet growing demands for street improvements and 
maintenance. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF ROCKVILLE that the City of Rockville supports an omnibus 
transportation funding bill that provides additional dedicated state funding for city streets including funding 
that can be used for non-MSA city street maintenance, construction and reconstruction. 
 
ADOPTED by the City of Rockville this 15th day of February, 2017. 
 
SIGNED: 
 
  

       
DUANE WILLENBRINGMAYOR      DATE 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 

       
MARTIN M. BODE        DATE 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 

123



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Jon Roeschlein <jon@srwdmn.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:14 AM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Cc: jneu@rockvillecity.org; dweber@rockvillecity.org; 'Scott Henderson'; 

duanepwillenbring@gmail.com; dwillenbring@rockvillecity.org; 

dsimon@rockvillecity.org; rtallman.rockvillecouncil@outlook.com; Bryan Murphy; 

'Debbie Rynda'

Subject: Thank You for use of Rockville City Hall

To the City of Rockville Staff and Council: 

 

I wanted to take a moment to say “Thank You” for the use of your small conference room the past 2 days to conduct our 

landowner meetings for the Stearns County Ditches, Zion-Munson and #19.  It was a perfect setup where the 

Landowners were able to easily find us and we could reduce their travel time to come in. 

 

The city staff were very courteous and helpful to us and are to be commended for representing the city in such a fine 

manner! 

 

I want to also say that I am very impressed with your building.  It is gorgeous, with all the granite, both inside and 

out!  The Council, Staff, and your community should be very proud of that nice building.  It will serve the community for 

many years to come and it is a beautiful representation of the industry in your area.  It is a great facility for your 

employees to conduct the city business.  Their smiles tell me that they love where they work! 

 

Being unfamiliar with the city, I took a little time to drive around and check it out.  I want to say that I am very impressed 

with the amount of industry you have in and around your city.  The people I encountered are very friendly.  Rockville 

appears to be a great community, one in which I would not hesitate to consider living in, if I was looking to move to the 

area. 

 

As an outsider, I commend you all for doing such a great job.  Keep up the good work! 

 

P.S.  We enjoyed eating at your local café while we were in town.  The service was friendly and food was excellent! 

 

Jon RoeschleinJon RoeschleinJon RoeschleinJon Roeschlein    
Permit and Ditch Coordinator 

Sauk River Watershed District 

524 4
th

 Street South 

Sauk Centre, MN  56378 

 

320-352-2231 x105 

jon@srwdmn.org 

www.srwdmn.org 

 

 
 

124


	4) 02.15.17 AGENDA
	FEBRUARY 15, 2017
	ROCKVILLE CITY HALL

	6 a ) Bills Paid 02.15.17
	6 b) Bills Paid Detail By Dept Council Meeting 02.15.17
	7 a) January.February 2017  Journal Entries 02.15.17
	7 b) 01.18.17 City Council Meeting Minutes
	7 c) Sheriffs January Report
	8 aa) SEH Power Point 260th Assessment Hearing 02.15.17
	260th Street Improvements
	Conditions before project
	Improvements Made:
	Project Bidding
	Special Assessments
	Special Assessments
	Special Assessments
	Parcels Assessed
	Project Schedule…
	Questions?

	8 ab) Resolution 2017-08 Adopting Assessment 260th Street
	8 ac) Resolution 2017-08 Apendix Ab FAW 013017
	8 ad) Notice Of Hearing On Proposed Assessment 02.15.17
	9 a) Planning Commission Packet 02.14.17
	1) Agenda Planning Commission 02.14.17
	2) OATH OF OFFICE B Herberg
	OATH
	United States and the Constitution of the State of Minnesota, and that I will

	2) OATH OF OFFICE T Molitor
	OATH
	United States and the Constitution of the State of Minnesota, and that I will

	4) Planning Commission Minutes 12.13.16
	5) Resolution 2017-05 Mimbach Findings of Fact (RN)
	6) Salzl IUP Appl 02.14.17
	7) Jim Voigt Concept Plan
	8) 2017-86 Amending Zoning ord

	9 b) Tri-City Cable Financial Report 12.31.16
	9 ca) Update from public works 02.15.17
	9 cb) PW Trade in law mower
	9 d) Emergency Management 02.15.17
	9 ea) Rockfest email 01.25.17
	9 eb) Rockville RockFest City Request 02.10.17
	Rockville Rock-Fest
	Committee
	Community festivals—Big benefits, but risks, too
	In this article
	Boosting the economy
	Fostering community pride
	Teaching new things
	Strengthening relationships
	Value of training
	Register and learn more


	9 ec) Rock-Fest Festival Manual1
	10 b) Maine Prairie 2017.Fire Contr.Fire Dept
	Maine Prairie 2017.Fire Contr.Fire Dept
	Maine PrairieTax Capacity Fire Contract 2017

	10 ca) Council Monitor TV
	10 cb) Council Tablet
	11 ab) Council Action 02.15.17
	12 a) Resolution 2017-09  City street funding resolution
	12 c) SRWSD Email 02.15.17



